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11,397,600 | 11,397,600 | 11,397,600 | 11,397,600 | 11,397,600
120,000,000 | 120,000,000 | 120,000,000 | 120,000,000 | 120,000,000
640,892 699,001 755,416 889,736 985,334
60,871,922 | 66,399,663 | 71,749,412 | 84,507,125 | 93,587,023
10,377,676 ll’ozl’gfg 13,022,572 | 14,007,048 | 15,428,456
985,671,666 | 1,051,531,748 | 1,236,883,889 | 1,338,937,619 | 1,465,394,751
5.341 5.826 6.295 7.414 8.211
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Co 0.766 0.711 0.847 1.285 1.173
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80,045,965 | 17,020,416 | 28,386,008 | 64,240,008 | 120,887,790
422.5 475.35 526.94 555.09 569.28
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14,069,799 16,107,482
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3,737,186 3,670,156
151,834 127,909
322,198 324,872
13,223,103 15,129,986
846,696 977,496
120,000 120,000
726,696 857,496
846,696 977,496
7,246,486,000 6,087,830,000
6,044,999, 000 4,861,036,000

22/237



IT

EDINETOOOO

00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)

2014 31 2015 31
858,576 842,958
(697,487) (583,144)
161,089 259,814
192,824 214,912
353,913 474,726
(42,987) (86,935)
(76,726) (80,446)
(18,075) (22,835)
(9,461) (9,252)
(10,705) (9,401)
(5,992) (5,824)
(16,736) (17,155)
173,231 242,878
(61,044) (57,050)
112,187 185,828

23/237

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

24/237



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

25/237



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

100

26/237



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

27/237



10

2015

31

28/237

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn



11

12

13

14

29/237

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn



15

16

17

18

(b)

€Y

30/237

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn



19

20

31/237

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

100



21

22

23

32/237

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn



24

25

26

(©)

2004/109/

(@)

33/237

(

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

( )2004 12 15

(0

(d)
)



27

28

29

2013

14

@

34/237

(b)

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn



30

31

35/237

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

2001 30
)
)
2009-1
2012-1
2015 31 2011-1
2012-1

2003

36/237



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

500

2014 12

(The Bank of New York Mellon)
E14 5AL
(One Canada Square, London E14 5AL)

37/237



50

2015

31

2014

38/237

100

31

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

20



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

2014 31
«C =)

2.7 676,353 - - - - 676,353

7.6 3,041,645 3,110,965 6,870,865 244,689 - 13,268,164
8,292,250  (3,394,000)  (4,893,250) (5,000) - -

- - - - 40,370 40,370

12,010,248  (283,035) 1,977,615 239,689 40,370 13,984,887

3.3 6,200,818 - - - - 6,200,818

2.6 216,673 - - - - 216,673

2.6 2,001,060 - - - - 2,001,060

3.3 - 468,631 3,827,383 - - 4,296,014
1,513,837  (208,074)  (1,305,764) - - @

2,401,100  (241,400)  (2,159,700) - - -

- - - - 322,048 322,048

12,333,488 19,157 361,919 - 322,048 13,036,612

(323,240)  (302,192) 1,615,696 239,689  (281,678) 948,275
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«C =)

2.7 1,272,771 - - - - 1,212,771

7.2 3,068,972 3,204,380 6,995,183 257,118 - 13,525,653
7,593,250 (2,516,000)  (4,987,250)  (90,000) - -

- - - - 38,119 38,119

11,934,993 688,380 2,007,933 167,118 38,119 14,836,543

3.3 5,320,753 - - - - 5,320,753

2.8 394,063 - - - - 394,063

2.8 2,034,550 - - - - 2,034,550

3.4 1,137,564 51,000 5,052,065 - - 6,240,629
1,841,890 - (1,841,890) - - -

3,013,800 (51,000)  (2,962,800) - - -

- - - - 325,221 325,221

13,742,620 - 247,375 - 325,221 14,315,216

(1,807,627) 688,380 1,760,558 167,118  (287,102) 521,327
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2 858,576 81,548 842,958 80,064
2 (503,551)|  (47.827)| (454,011)]  (43,122)
355,025 33,720 388,947 36,942
3 31,186 2,962 31,992 3,039
386,211 36,682 420,939 39,981
5 (42,987) (4,083)|  (86,935) (8,257)
(76,726) 7.287)  (80,446) (7.641)
4 (18,075) @.nnl  (22,835) (2,169)
I (9,461) (899) (9,252) (879)
(10,705) (1,017) (9,401) (893)
(5,992) (569) (5,824) (553)
(16,736) (1,590)|  (17,155) (1,629)
10 9,741 925 8,675 824
215,270 20,446 197,766 18,784
6 (61,044) (5,798)|  (57,050) (5,419)
154,226 14,648 140,716 13,365
19 9,084 863 2,633 250
163,310 15,511 143,349 13,615
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7 676,353 64,240 | 1,272,771 120,888
8 13,094,887 | 1,243,752 | 13,321,278 | 1,265,255
9 129,785 12,327 646,735 61,427
10 66,038 6,272 65,716 6,242
11 43,429 4,125 44,988 4,273
12 18,259 1,734 10,592 1,006
13 27,927 2,653 28,257 2,684
14 40,370 3,834 38,119 3,621
14,097,048 | 1,338,938 | 15,428,456 | 1,465,395
15 6,417,491 609,533 | 5,714,816 542,793
16 6,297,074 598,096 | 8,275,176 785,976
9 170,699 16,213 127,909 12,149
17 322,048 30,588 325,221 30,889
13,207,312 | 1,254,430 | 14,443,122 | 1,371,808
889,736 84,507 985,334 93,587
18 120,000 11,398 120,000 11,398
19 5,467 519 8,100 769
20 764,269 72,590 857,234 81,420
889,736 84,507 985,334 93,587
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967,763 91,918 964,782 91,635
(468,735)|  (44,520)|  (451,506)(  (42,884)
(71,583) (6,799) (55,065) (5,230)
22 (94,728) (8,997) (76,162) (7,234)
(19,950) (1,895) (19,151) (1,819)
(15,985) (1,518) (11,837) (1,124)
3,104 295 8,761 832
5,356 509 11,630 1,105
(27,475) (2,610) (10,597) (1,007)
12,847,417 | 1,220,248 | 10,362,237 984,205
(12,318,734)| (1,170,033)[ (9,631,309)| (914,782)
20 (28,990) (2,753) (47,751) (4,535)
499,693 47,461 683,177 64,888
377,490 35,854 596,418 56,648
298,863 28,386 676,353 64,240
7 676,353 64,240 | 1,272,771 120,888
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15,895 18,890

136,179 123,098

72,989 55,939

742,828 767,375

967,891 965,302

77,833 86,399
(187,148) (208,743)

858,576 842,958

174,536 167,254

210,783 222,722

728 529

544,200 497,787
(439,958) (447,737)

13,262 13,456

503,551 454,011

2014 31 2015 31

9,613 6,919

21,573 25,073

31,186 31,992
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3,027 2,742
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11,233 15,838
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168,485 173,275
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(6,673) (10,051)
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63,216 57,170
(1,570) (330)
(602) 210
61,044 57,050
3,500 8,084
(5,070) (8,414)
(1,570) (330)
215,270 197,766
64,581 59,329
(2,922) (2,602)
(13) 113
61,646 56,840
(602) 210
61,044 57,050
2003
2014 31 2015 31
3 3
3,350 202,768
673,000 1,070,000
676,353 1,272,771
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* 1,625,323 1,742,241
9,604,717 10,227,056

1,030,076 854,491

934,826 794,299

15,112,917 15,377,887
(587,363) (628, 653)
(1,257,392) (1,223,581)

13,268,162 13,525,653
(173,275) (204,375)

13,094,887 13,321,278

5,335,657 5,414,125

7,932,505 8,111,528

13,268,162 13,525,653

2015
2014  15.4
3,520.5
257.2 2014  213.5
62.9 2014  86.9
1,417.9 2014  1,383.9
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5,781 78,104
125,843 501,577
47 70,781
131,671 650,462
(1,886) (3.727)
129,785 646,735
48,591 109,093
90,312 18,816
31,796 —
170,699 127,909
18,954 196,074
58,984 39,770
112,717 483,215
111,715 120,693
2014 2015 2014 2015
31 31 31 31
@
52,569 66,038 45.45 45.45
9,741 8,675
(5,356) (11,630)
9,084 2,633
31 66,038 65,716
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2014 31
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111,262 67,833 43,429
128,658 83,670 44,988
2014 2015
31 31
36,433 43,429
19,950 19,151
(11,233) (15,838)
1,721) (1,754)
43,429 44,988
I
2014 31
( ) ( )
7,208 4,333 2,875
20,261 16,936 3,325
14,622 2,563 12,059
42,091 23,832 18,259
2015 31
( ) ( )
8,196 5,507 2,689
21,011 18,254 2,757
6,136 990 5,146
35,343 24,751 10,592
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1,529 988 13,468 15,985
— — (2,977) (2,977)
(787) (1,307) (3,027) (5,121)

31 2,875 3,325 12,059 18,259

2015 31
( )

2,875 3,325 12,059 18,259

988 758 10,089 11,835
— — (14,260) (14,260)
(1,174) (1,323) (2,742) (5,239)
— () — )

31 2,689 2,757 5,146 10,592

13
2014 31 2015 31

51,982 61,312

2,671 2,697
12,247 (163)

3,877 1,243

3,685 88

22,585 23,813

2,435 2,407

99,482 91,397

©)

(17,090) (4,306)

(1,091) (1,402)

(49,898) (54,125)

(3.,476) (3,307)

(71,555) (63,140)

27,927 28,257

12 /C ) (4,504) 31,283
12 « ) 32,431 (3,026)
27,927 28,257
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2014 31 2015 31
39,630 36,859
740 1,260
40,370 38,119
32,132 29,777
8,238 8,342
40,370 38,119
2014 31 2015 31
6,200,818 5,320,753
216,673 394,063
6,417,491 5,714,816
1,856,853 2,142,444
216,673 394,063
2,073,526 2,536,507
4,343,965 3,178,309
6,417,491 5,714,816
2015 31 2,588.9
2,588.9
529.7
2014 4.6
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299,570 648,913
1,402,800 1,078,885
3,996,444 5,591,716
6,297,074 8,275,176
2,469,690 3,203,408
3,827,384 5,071,768
2000
14
2000
17
2014 31 2015 31

2,026 1,433
8,902 8,990
49,262 57,068
134,329 109,860
124,330 143,099
3,199 4,771
322,048 325,221
12 253,030 262,773
12 69,018 62,448
322,048 325,221

565 587
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120,000 120,000
2014 31 2015 31
(3,617) 5,467
9,084 2,633
5,467 8,100
©)
2014 31 2015 31
639,033 764,269
154,226 140,716
793,259 904,985
(28,990) (47,751)
764,269 857,234
23,641 36,121
5,349 11,630
28,990 47,751
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289,294 126,335
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154,226 140,716
(9,741) (8,675)
16,354 21,077
1,721 1,758
3,733 117)
17,128 17,905
(9,613) (6,919)
859,984 1,017,140
(304,635) (540, 145)
(562,097) (245,076)
(1,572) (330)
4,790 31,100
23,781 862
(19,321) 2,251
(8,967) 2,315
(260,499) (510,024)
(94,728) (76,162)
2014 31 2015 31
21,030 18,363
4,29 4,764
16,734 13,599
21,030 18,363
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5,350,835 6,047,491
— 315,640
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2014 2,603,024 2,576,441 | 30 4.92
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2015 2014 31
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2014 31 2015 31
55,770 46,484
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2.7 676,353 — — — — 676,353

7.6 3,041,645 3,110,965 6,870,865 244,689 — 13,268,164

8,292,250 (3,394,000) (4,893,250)  (5,000) — —
— — — — 40,370 40,370
12,010,248  (283,035) 1,977,615 239,689 40,370 13,984,887

3.3 6,200,818 — — — — 6,200,818
2.6 216,673 — — — — 216,673
2.6 2,001,060 — — — — 2,001,060
3.3 — 468,631 3,827,383 — — 4,296,014

1,513,837  (208,074) (1,305,764) — — @

2,401,100  (241,400) (2,159,700) — — —
— — — — 322,048 322,048
12,333,488 19,157 361,919 — 322,048 13,036,612
(323,240) (302,192) 1,615,696 239,689 (281,678) 948,275
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7.2 3,068,972 3,204,380 6,995,183 257,118 — 13,525,653
7,593,250 (2,516,000) (4,987,250) (90,000) — —
— — — — 38,119 38,119
11,934,993 688,380 2,007,933 167,118 38,119 14,836,543
3.3 5,320,753 — — — — 5,320,753
2.8 394,063 — — — — 394,063
2.8 2,034,550 — — — — 2,034,550
3.4 1,137,564 51,000 5,052,065 — — 6,240,629
1,841,890 —  (1,841,890) — — —
3,013,800  (51,000) (2,962,800) — — —
— — — — 325,221 325,221
13,742,620 — 247,375 — 325,221 14,315,216
(1,807,627) 688,380 1,760,558 167,118 (287,102) 521,327
()
VAR
VAR VAR
95
VAR 30
365
VAR
2014 31 12 2015 31 12
3.40 3.92 2.91 1.87 2.60 1.30
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61 90 34,097 42,386
90 45,677 74,523
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30 112,801 138,477
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61 90 10,930 20,546
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988,954 1,194,687 1,433,272 2,812,222 6,429,135

172,134 24,179 56,716 69,019 322,048

1,175,011 1,793,953 3,148,028 7,451,887 13,568,879
(585,346)  (533,019) — — (1,118, 365)

605,228 548,128 — — 1,153,356

3,894 (3,990)  (13,007) 17,598 4,495

7,028 56,858 424,959 2,592,690 3,081,535
(662)  (47,905)  (401,649) (2,603,816) (3,054,032)

30,142 20,072 10,303 6,472 66,989

1,205,153 1,814,025 3,158,331 7,458,359 13,635,868
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360,040 1,026,355 1,268,221 3,716,107 6,370,723

521,914 1,368,887 1,167,810 5,793,908 8,852,519

164,587 29,113 69,073 62,448 325,221

1,046,541 2,424,355 2,505,104 9,572,463 15,548,463
(356,440)  (562,337)  (186,389) — (1,105,166)

325,787 529,565 181,966 — 1,037,318
4,162 (6,659)  (26,133)  (70,425) (99,055)

11,658 427,475 891,626 2,726,349 4,057,108
(3,433)  (469,938)  (915,274) (3,160,971) (4,549,616)
(18,266)  (81,894)  (54,204)  (505,047) (659,411)

1,028,275 2,342,461 2,450,900 9,067,416 14,889,052
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4,350,000 4,900,000
2,956,307 2,588,880

529,700
34,507 687,213
829,486 1,623,907
)

2014 2014 2015 2015

31 31 31 31
13,094,887 14,560,381 13,321,278 14,718,302
13,094,887 14,560,381 13,321,278 14,718,302
6,417,491 6,514,292 5,714,816 5,834,795
6,297,074 6,413,105 8,275,176 8,538,024
12,714,565 12,927,397 13,989,992 14,372,819
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681,201 679,016 208,472 195,934 889,763 874,950
889,763 874,950
164,245% 134,937  48,188* 24,388 212,434* 159,326
9,741 8,675
(6,905)* 29,765
215,270 197,766
(61,044) (57,050)
154,226 140,716
1,538 1,785 3,583 3,454 5,121 5,239
3,646 6,904 7,587 8,934 11,233 15,838
1,721 1,758 — — 1,721 1,758
45,843 61,638 3,817 35,348 49,660 96,986
53,001 58,323 — 300 53,001 58,623
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10,259,301 11,361,483 2,455,432 2,628,509 12,714,733 13,989,992
492,579 453,130
13,207,312 14,443,122
11,059 11,461 16,004 6,517 27,063 17,977
8,872 13,008
35,935 30,985
* 2014
29
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31
GST GST GST
100 2015 31 GST GST 50.3
2014 31 49.3
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676,353 1,272,771

13,094,887 13,321,278

129,785 699,980

4,284 4,284

43,429 44,988

18,259 10,592

27,927 28,257

74,875 725,332

14,069,799 16,107,482

2,714,811 2,731,873

6,297,074 8,275,176

3,737,186 3,670,156

151,834 127,909

322,198 324,872

13,223,103 15,129,986

846,696 977,496

120,000 120,000

726,696 857,496

846,696 977,496

2015 31 7,246,486,000 6,087,830,000 2014

6,044,999,000 4,861,036,000
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858,576 842,958
(697,487) (583,144)
161,089 259,814
192,824 214,912
353,913 474,726
(42,987) (86,935)
(76,726) (80,446)
(18,075) (22,835)
IT (9,461) (9,252)
(10,705) (9,401)
(5,992) (5,824)
(16,736) (17,155)
173,231 242,878
(61,044) (57,050)
112,187 185,828
()
30
©
31
()
24
33
TFA Pty
98/1418
98/2017 00/0321 01/1087 02/0248 02/1017
2015 31
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2014
(b) 676,353 — 676,353 (200,000) 476,353
@. .) 13,128,589 (33,702) 13,094,887 — 13,094,887
() 129,785 — 129,785 (43,423) 86,362
@. ) 54,869 (14,499) 40,370 — 40,370
13,989,596 (48,201) 13,941,395 (243,423) 13,697,972
® 6,417,491 — 6,417,491 (200,000) 6,217,491
(b) 170,699 — 170,699 (43,423) 127,276
@ . a. ) 370,249 (48,201) 322,048 — 322,048
6,958,439 (48,201) 6,910,238 (243,423) 6,666,815
2015

() 1,272,771 — 1,272,771 (400,000) 872,771
@a. .) 13,345,695 (24,417) 13,321,278 — 13,321,278
(b) 646,735 — 646,735 (46,610) 600,125
@. ) 59,745 (21,626) 38,119 — 38,119
15,324,946 (46,043) 15,278,903 (446,610) 14,832,293
® 5,714,816 — 5,714,816 (400,000) 5,314,816
(b) 127,909 — 127,909 (46,610) 81,299
@ . a. ) 371,264 (46,043) 325,221 — 325,221
6,213,989 (46,043) 6,167,946 (446,610) 5,721,336
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABM 48 002 435 181

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Consalidated Congolidated
Nole 2015 2014
§'000 000

Interest and similar revenue r B42.958 R38.576
Interest expense and similar charges 2 {454,001 {503,551}
Net financing ineome 358947 355,025
Other income 3 31,992 31,186
Net operaling income 420,939 86,211
Bad and doubilil debis expense L (B6H,955) (42.987)
Employee benefits cxpense (RO 446} (76,726)
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment expense 4 [22,835) (18.075)
IT and communication expense (9,252) {9,461}
Sales and marketing expense (9401 ) {10,705)
Oeeupancy (5,824) (5,992)
Ohher expenses {17.155) (16,736)
Share of net profits of associstes secounted for using
the equity mothod [ 5675 9,74
Prafit before income tax 197,766 215370
Income tax expense fi [57,050) (61.0:44)
Profit attributable to awners of the parent 140,716 154,226
Other comprehensive income
Itewma that mery be classified ro profie or loss

Exchange differences on translation of forzign 19

operations 2633 0,084
Total comprehensive income
attributable to the awners of the parent 143,349 163310

The above consolidated statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
noles,
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435181

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2015

Consolidated Conselidated
Note 2015 014
£000 S0
Assets
Cush and cash ¢quivalents T 1,272,771 676,353
Lowns und receivables 2 13321278 13,094,887
Derivative financial instruments 9 646,735 129,785
Investments accounted for using the equity method 10 65,716 66,038
Intangible assets 11 44 981 43429
Property, plant and equipment 12 10,592 18,259
Deferred tnx asseis 13 28,257 27927
iher assets 14 38,119 40,370
Total Assets 15,428,456 140497048
Liabilities
Drue o banks and other fnancial institutions 15 5714816 6,417,491
Bonds and commercial paper 16 E275,176 6,207,074
Derivative financial instruments L] 127,909 170,699
Other liabilities 17 325,221 322 48
Total Liabilities 14,443,122 13,207,312
Net Assets T RN ——mﬁr‘r
Equity
Contribited equity 18 120,000 120,000
Reserves 1] 8,100 5467
Retained carmings 20 857,234 T64d,269
Total Equity ﬂ!ﬁ 50,736

The ahove consolidated ststement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND COMTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

CONSULIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCI X1

Altribatable o Oweers of Toyota Finance Australia Lid

Comtributed Hetained
Noie Equity Reserved Farmings Total Equity
$000 0 k100 o0
Balamee at 1 April 2004 120,000 5 A&7 T 269 B89, 738
Profit for the year - . 140,716 140716
Oeher comprehensive income - 2633 - 2633
Total comprehensive fncome - 1633 140,716 143,340
Teansactions wilh awners in their capacity s owners
[Fvidends provided for or paid n . - (47.751) (47,7513
Balamee at 31 March 2015 120,008 8.100 E57.234 185,334
Balanee ai 1 April 2003 120,000 (3,617) 30,033 135416
Frofit for the vear - - 134,226 154,226
Other comprehensive income - 9,084 ) G084
Totzl comprehensive imcome - 9084 154,226 163,310
Transactinns with owners in their capacity & owners:
Dividends provided for or paid n - - [28,990) {28,950)
Balamce 3t 31 March 1014 120,008 567 Thd, 269 BE9, 736

Ihe abave consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in confunction with the aceompanying noles,
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

ABN 48 002 435 181

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Cash fTows from aperating activities
Met cash outflow from lending and other
operating activities
Inerest received
Interest paid
Income taxes paid

Met cash (outflow) fram aperating activities

Cash ffows from invesiing acifltics
Payments of intangible assets
Paymenis of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Dividends received from associale

Net cash (outflow) lrom investing sctivities
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from bormowings
Hepayments of bormowings
Dividends paid
Net cash inflow from financing activities

Wet increase in cash & cash equivalenis
Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash & cash equivalents at end of perind

Consolidated Consolidated
2015 014
Mote S000 0040

(534.373) (522,173

Q64,782 B67.763
(451 506 {468,715)
(55,065 (71.583)
22 (76,162} (94,728}
(19,151) (19,9500
(11,837} (15,985)

8,761 3,004

11,630 5,356
{10,597} (27475)

10,362,237 12847417

(9631,309) (12,318,734)

20 {47,751) (28,00}

683,177 499,693

596418 37T A%

676,353 298 863

7 L2777 676,353

The above conselidated statement of cash flows should be read b conjunction with the accompanying notes,

ik
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

L. Summary of significant sceounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the Mnancial stalements are set oul below. These
palizies have heen consistently applicd to all the years presented, unless atherwise stated. The finascial
siatements are for the consolidated entity consisting of Toyota Finance Australic Limited and its subsidiaries.

(n) Basis of preparation

These gemeral purpose financial stalesnents hove been peepared in accordance with Australion Accounting
Standards and Inerpretations issucd by the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act
201, Toyota Finance Australin Limited is & for-profit entity for the purpose of preparing the financial
statemnents,

Compliance with [FRE

The conselidated financial statements of the Tayola Finance Australia Limited and its contralled entities also
comply with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as isued by the Intermational Accounting
Standards Board (1ASE),

Hirtorical coit comvention
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revalumion of financizl assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (derivatives).

(b)Y Prineiples of consolidation

fit  Subsidiories

The conselidated Mnancial ststements incorporate the assets and labilities of all subsidiaries of Toyota Finance
Australin Limited {“company™ o “parent entity”) as a1 31 March 2015 and the results of all subsidiaries far the
year then ended. Toyuta Finunce Australia Limited wnd its controlled entities together are referred to in the
financial statements s e consolidated entity.

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) aver which the group has control, The group controls
an entify when the group is exposed 1o, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvenent with the entity and
has the abilily to affect those returns through its power 10 direct the activities of the entily. Subsidiaries ase fully
consolidated from the date on which contrals is transfierred 1o the group, They are deconsolidated from the date
that the control ceases.

The sequisition method of accounting is used to aceount lor business combinaticns by tht company.
Intercompany fransactions, balinces and unrcalised gains on transactions between consolidated entities are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction peovides evidence of an impairment of

the assct transferred. Accounting policies of subsidinries have been changed where necessary 1o ensure
consistency with the policies ndopted by the parent entity.

12
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

I Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(b} Principles of consolidation {(continued)

fill Aszociates

Associales are all entities over which the consolidated entity has significant influence but nod control, penerally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for in the consolidated) financiil statements using the equity method of nccounting, after initially being
recognised at cost,

The consalidated entity’s share of its nssaciates” post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised i profit or loss,
und its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recogmised in ather comprehensive income, The
cumulative post-aequisition movements are adjusted against the currying amount af the investment. Dividends
receivable from assochates are recognised in the consolidated financial statements 85 & reduction agningt the
carrying amount of the investment.

When the consolidited entity's share of fosses in an associate equals or excseds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the consolidated enfity does pol recognise funher losses,
unlbess i@ hus incurred obligations or made payments an behalf of its associste,

Unrealised gains on transactions between the consolidated entity and its associates are eliminated to the extent of
the consolidoted entity's inferest in mssociates. Unrealised bosses are nlso climinated unless the ransaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asser ransferred. Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary Lo ensure corsistency with the policies sdopted by the consolidated entity.

(¢} Foreign currency translation

fil Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of cach of the consalidated entities are mesured using the currency of
the primary coonomic environment in which the entity operates (*the functional currency'). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Australion dollars, which i the company’s functional and presentation
currency.

On consolidation, the exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in the foreign entity
from functional to presentation currenicy is recognised in other comprehensive income.,

) Tramsactions and balarces

Foreign currency transactions arc translated ino the functional currency wsing the exchange eates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlernent of such transactions
and from the translstion at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated i fsreign
currencies are recognised in profit or loss,

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relutes to borrowings are presented in the income staternent, within
finance costs. All other forcign exchinge gains and losses are presented in the income statement on 3 nel basis
within ather income or other expenses.

{d) Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured ot the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed a5 Fevene
are net of returns, wade ellowances and duties and taxes paid,

The consolidated entity recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future econamic benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met. Revenoe is recognised
fir the: major business activities as follows:
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

I. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(4} Revenwe recogaition (continwed)

(i} Term Lons

Inlerest income arisig from term loans is recognised over the period of the term loan using the effective interest
rate method. Income derived from term Ioans is included in “other loans and recoivables” within “interest and
similar income™

fifl  Leased aosets where the consolidared entity & the lexsor

Fivwarce Leases

Interest income derived from firance leases is recognised over the period of the contract using the effective
interest rate method, [ncome derived from finance leases is ipeluded in “lease income” within “imterest and
sirnilar income™.

Operating Leases
Lense rentals receivable on operating beases are recopnised on a systematic basis over the effective lease term,
Income derived from operating keases is included in “lease income” within “inlerest and similar income”™,

Term Purciraze

Interest income derived from tlerm purchase agreements is recognised over the period of the contract using the
effective inferest rate method, Income devived from term purchase agreements is included in “term purchaze™
within “interest and similar income™,

fiii) Fee and commizsion income amdf expence

Fee incame and expense are an integral part 1o the elective interest rate of the financial assets or liabilities and
are included in the messurement of the elfective interest rate,

Other fee and commission income including payment method fee, service maintensnce fee and insurance
distriladion fee are recognised s the related services are performed.

Ouher fee and commission expense relate to transaction and service fies and are recognised as expende i the
period the services are received.

(e) Ineome tax

The incame tax expense or revenue for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s txable mcome hased
an the applicable income tax rte for cach jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred 1ax assets and liahililies
atiributable to temposary differences and to unused tax losses,

Deferred tax assets ane recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to wiilise those temporary differenices and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not recognised for temperary differences between the CAMTYing amount and
tax bases of investments in controlled entitics where the parent entity is able 10 control the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences and it is probable that the differences will net reverse in the foreseeable furure,

Defierred tax assets and labilities arc offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current fax assels
and liabilities and when the deferred tnx balances relate to the same txation sutherity. Current tax assets and tax
linbilities are offsel where the entity has a legally enforceable Aght to offset and intends either 1o selthe on a et
basis, ar to realise the asset and settle the linbility simulonecusly,

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates (o iterms recognised in
ather comprehensive mcome or directly in equity. In this case, the tox is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

14
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TOYOTA FINANGE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

L. Summary of sigaificani accounting policies (eontinued)
{e) Income tax (continoed)

Tax comsolidation legixiation
The company and its whally-owned Ausiralian controlled entitles have implemented the tax consolidation
lepislation from | April 2003 in association with other Australian incarporated entities with common ownership.

As a consequence, the company is no longer subject to income tax and does nol Fecogrise any current tax
balances fn its own financial statements unless the Head Entity {Toyota Motor Caorporation Australia Limited) i
in default of fts obligations, or & default is probable, under the tax consolidation legistution, or the tax anounis
refate to taxable income incurred prior 1o the implementation of the tax consolidation regime. Deferred tax
balances are recognised In the consolidated financial stastements in accordance with ULG 1057 Tix Clonsodidation
Accoanting, Amounts receivable or pavable under a tax funding agreement with the Head Entlity are recognised
in aceoedance with the terms and conditions aof the agreement us tax-relited amounts receivable and payable,

{f  Leased assels where the consolidated entity ks the lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
clussificd as operaling leases. Payments made under opernting leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis aver the period of the lease.

(g} Cash and cash equivalents

Cazh and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposiis held ar call with Fnancial instituteons, other short-
torm, highly liquid investments with original maturitics of three months or bess that ans readily comvertible to
known amaunts of cash and which are subject 1o an insigrificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts for
the purpose of the cash flow statement,

(h)  Financial instruments

Classifleation

The consolidated entity classifics its financial instruments in the following categories: financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss snd loans and receivables, The classification depends on the purpose
for which the investments were acquired. Management determines the classification of B investments at initial
recognition and re-evaluates this designition at cach reporting date,

fil Financial assett or financial Babilities ai fair value through profit or foxs

This category consists of financial asscts or fnancial labilities at fair value through profit ar loss, representing
the comsolidated entity's outstanding derivatives balances. Derivatives are categorised as financial assels or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Refer 1o note 1(k) for details of accounting policy.

i) Loans and recefvables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assots with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active markel. They arise when the consolidated entity provides moncy, goods or services directly to a
debtor with no intention of selling the loans and receivables. Retall and wholesale finance recoivables are
included in loans and receivables in the balance sheet, Refer also to note 107),

The consolidated entity holds no financial instrument that it classifies 03 hebd-to-maturity nor svailable-for-sale
financial assets,
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

1. Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
(h) Fimancial instruments (continued)

Recogmition and derecognition

Purchnses and sales of financial instruments are recognised on scitlement date — the date on which the
comsolidated entity settles the purchase or sale of the asset. Financial instruments are ininially recognised at fair
vitlue plus transaction costs for all financinl asseds pot carried at Fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
or financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit and loss are initially recognised at fair value and
tmansaction costs are expensed in profil o loss. Financial assets are derecopnized when the rights to receive cash
Mlows from the financial assels have expired or have been transferred and the consolidated entity has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership, Financial liabilities are derecogrised when the obligations
specified in the contracts are discharged, cancelled or expired.

Subsequent meaiurement

Loans and reczivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Healiced and unrealised
gains and losses srising from changes in the fuir value of the 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”
cutegory are included in profit o loss in the period in which they arise.

Fair vaine

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid'ofTer prices. 17 the market for a financial nsset is
not active {and for unlisted sccurities), the conselidatedd entity establishes fair value by using waluntion
techniques. These include reference to the Fair values of recent arm’s lengih transactions, involving the same
instruments or other instruments that are substantially the same o discounted cash flow analysis.

(i} Loans and receivables

M) Term Loans
Uncarned finance income is the portion of charges written into finance receivable agreements which will be
carned in the fetune.

(i) Leased assets where the consolidated eniity is the lessar

Finanee Leaves

Finance leases, in which the consolidated entity is the lessor, are included in “loans and receivables’ in the
statement of financial position, These are leazes in which the terms of the lease agrecment substantially transfer
the risks and rewards incidenal to ownership of un asset from the lessor to the lessee,

Unearned finance feome is the portion of charges written into finance receivable agreements which will be
earned in the future,

(hperating Leases

Operating leases, in which the consolidated entity is the lessor, are included in loans and receiviables, These are
beases in which the terms of the lease agreement do not substantially transfer the risks and rewsrds Incidental to
ownership of an asset to the kessee.

Assets held under operating leases are depreciated on a systematic basis over the tenm of the lese (o its estimnted
residunl vilue, Depreciation expense is included within lease income and within *interest and similar revenue’.

Term Purchase

Term purchase agreements are ncluded in “loans and receivables' in the statement of financial positiovn. These
are agreements in which the terms of the agreement substaminlly transfer the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an asset fo the customer,

Unearned finance income is the portion of charges written inio term purchase receivable agreements which will
be earned in the future,
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

I. Summary of significant sccounting policies (continwed)
(h) Financial instruments {continued)

fiit) Batlment ifock
The consolidated entity provides dealer floor plan finance arrangements to motor dealers under which vehicles
are owned by the consolidated entity but held at the dealers” premises as bailment stock.

Whilst the legal form of the transactions 15 that the vehicles are owned by the consolidated entity, the substance
of the transactions is thai of loans to the dealers. Accordingly, the balances are disclosed as part of ‘loans and
receivables” in the stotement of financial position.

fivl Secwritization

The “Loans and reecivables” includes a portion of the conselidated entity"s term beans under securitisation within
special purpose vehicles. The terms of the transfer of theae loans do not meet the eriteria for derccognition under
AASE 10 and are therefore recognised on the consolidated entity’s statement of financial position, AASB 10
defines comtrol when an investor is exposed or has rights, to variable returns from its invelvement with the
investee and has the ability to affect these refurna through its power over the investee. The parent entity bears
cantrol aver the special purpose vehicles requiring consolidation in the financial ststements,

(j)  Provision for impairment of loans and reecivables

Collectability of loans and receivables is reviewed on an ongoing basis. Loans and receivables which are known
1 be uncollectible are written off. A provision for impairment of loans and receivables is established when there
is objective evidence that the consolidated entity expect not to be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the contract. The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset"s carmying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows {excheding future eredit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted af the financinl nsset’s original effective interest rate (ie. the effective interest rate computed &t initial
recopiition). The antoint of the loss & recognised m profit or loss.

{k) Derivatives

Derivatives are mitially recognised at fair valee on the date & derivative comtract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured 1o their fair value b the end of cach reporting period, The derivatives have not been
designated as hedging instruments; consequently, changes in the fair value of derivatives are recognised
mmmediately in profit or loss as interest expense and similar charges, This may, 1o the extemt that they are not
offset by the translation of the flems economically hedged, introduce volatility in the consolidated entity's profit
or loss and produce anomabous results.

(I} Fair value estimation

The fair value of financinl assets and lsbilities are estimated for recognition and measurement or for disclosure
purposes. The fair value of Gnancial instruments traded in active markets {such as publicly traded derivatives) is
based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The quoted market price used for financial
instruments held by the company is the mid price.

The fair valie of the financial instruments that are nel traded in an active market (for example over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined using discounted cash fow valuation techniques. In particular, the fair value of interest
rate swaps and cross currency swaps id cabeulated as the present value of the estimated future cash Nows and the
fair value of foreign exchange contracts is determined using the forward exchange market rtes ot the end of the
reparing period.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 43 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

I Summary of significant aceounting policies (continoed)
{m} Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Hisworical cost includes expenditure
that is directly anributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent casts are included in the asset™s carrying smount or recognised as a separate asset, os approprinte,
only when it is probable thar future economic benefits associated with the item will Bow to the consolidsted
entily and the cost of the item can be measured reliahly, Al ather répairs and maintenance are charged to profit
or loss during the financial period in which they are incurred,

Depreciation of propesty, plant and equipment is caleulated using the straight-line method to allocate thelr coss,
net of deeir residunl values, over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Asset Class Method Useful Life

Plant and equipment Straight-ling 3-5 yemrs

Mator vehicles Stralght-line 1= 3 years
Leasehold improvements

Leaschold improvements are depreciated oo i sirmight-line basis over the uncexpired period of the lease or the
estimated useful life of the improvement to the consolidated entity, whichever is the shorter.

The assets” residual valwes and uwseful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet daze,

Am asset's carrying smount is written down immediately 1o its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amoun
is greater than its estimated recovernble amount,

Ciains and losses on disposals are determined by compasing proceeds with camyving amount. Thess are included
in profit or loss,

(n} Intangible assels

Computer soffware devefopment

Capitalised computer soltware development is recognised when il i3 probable that the profect (i} will be
completed considering its commercinl and technical feasibitity, (i) will contelbute 10 future period firancial
benefits through revenue generation andier cost reductions; and (i) ils costs can be measured relinbly, The
expenditure capitalised comprises all directly stiributable costs, including costs of materials, services and direct
labour. Capitalised computer software development is amenised from the peint at which the msset is reidy for nse
on a straight-ling basis over its usoful life, which varies from 3 to 10 years.

{o) Impairment of asscts

Assets that are subject 1o depreciation and amortisation are tested for impairmsent whenever events or changes in
eircumstances indicate that the camying amount may not be recoverable. An fmpairment {nss is recognised for the
amownt by which the assel's cimying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs to rescll and value in wse. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assel groups (cash generating units),

18

110/237



EDINETOOOO

O00000000000000000000000(E05954)
ooOooood

TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

1. Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
(P} Bonds and commercial paper

Bonds and commercial paper are inifially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Bonds and
commercinl paper are subseguently measured @1 amortised cosi. Any difference between the procceds (net of
transsction cosis) and the redemplion amowd is recognised in the income statement over the period of the bands
or commercial paper using the effective inlerest method.

(q) Financizl instrument iransaction costs

Transaction costs thal are directly anributable o the scquisition or issue of & fFnancial asset or Brancial linbility
wre included in the initial recognition of the financial insiruments. Transaction costs of financial assets carmied ot
fair value through the profit or loss are expensed in profit o loss,

{r} Emplovee benefits

(il Short-teem obligalions

Linbilities for wnaes and salaries, mcluding annual leave expected 1o be settled within 12 months of the end of
each reporting period are recognised in olher payables in respect of employees” services up 1o the reporting date
and are measured st the amounts expected to be paid when the liabikity is sertled. [iabilities for non-accumulating
sick leave arc recognised when the leave is tiken and measured at rtes paid or payahle

i) (hher long-term employes benefit obiigattons

The liabilitics for long service feave are not expected 1o be settled wholly within |2 menths after the end of the
perind in which the employees rendered the related service, They are therefore recognised in the provision for
employes benefits and measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of
services provided by employees up to the end of each reporting period. Consideration is given at expected future
wage and salary levels, experience of employee depanures und periods of service. Expected fiture payments are
discounted using market yiclds t the reporting date on national government bonds with terms 1o maturity and
currency that match, as closely as possible, the estimated fiture cash Nows.

The obligations ase prosented s current linbilities in the balunce sheet if the coneslidated entity does not have an
unceaditional Fight to defer scttbement for at beast twelve muonths after the reponting date regardless of when the
actual setilement is expected o occur,

fiif)  Retirement benafic oblipations

All employees of the consolidated entity are entiiled to benefits on retirement, disability or denth from the
censolidated entity’s superannuation plan. The consalidaed entity has a defined contribution plan, The defined
contribution plan receives fixed contributions from the consolidated entity and the consolidated entity's legal and
constructive obligation is limited to these contributions.

Contributions to the defined contribution fund ure recognised as an expense i they become payable. Prepaid
contributions are recognised os an st 1o the extent that cash refimd, or a reduction in the fiture payments is
aviloble,

ish  Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared on or before the end of the year but not distributed at
the end of each reporting period,

{t} Segmeni reporting
Ohperating segmenis are reported in a manner consistent with the inernal reporting provided to the chiel

operating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments has been identified as the board of directors.
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TOYOTA FINANGE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 43 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

1. Summary of significant accounting policies (eontinued)

() Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses. and assets are recognised net of the smount of associnted GST, unless the GST incurred is
ret recoverable from the taxation authority, In this case it is recognised as pan of the cost of acquisition of the
asset o a5 part of the expense.

Receivables and payahles are stated inchusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable, The net mmount of
GST recoverable from, of payable o, the taxstion authority is included with other receivables or payables in the
statement of financial position.

Cash flows are presented on B gross basis. The GST components of cash flows asising from investing or
fimancing activities which are recoverable from, or pivable to the taxation autharity, are presented as operating
cash Mow,

{¥]  Critical sccounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial report requires the making of estimations and assumptions that affeet the
recogiiised amounts of asscts, liabilitles, revenues and expenies and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. The
estimates and asseciated assumptions are based on historical experience and varicus other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumsiances, the results of which form the basis of mak ing the judgements
about carrying vilues of assets and Habilitics that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual resulis may
differ from these estimates.

The areas involving o higher degree of judgement or complexity or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant 10 the financial stisements are:

W dmpairment of louns and receivables — refer to Note 1)

fiil  Derivaives

The fair valuc of derivative financial ussets and liabilities are estimated using valuation technigues with inputs
other than quoted prices included within level | fair valiue hierarchy that are observable for the asset or lishility,
cither directly or indirectly (note 27 ¢),

{w}  Rounding of amounts

The company is of a kind referred to in Class Order 9810100, lssued by the Australian Securities and Investments
Commission, relating to the “rounding o™ of amounts in the financial report. Amounts i the financinl report
have been rounded ofF in accordance with tat Class Order to the nearest thousand dollars, or in certnin cases, the
nearest dollar.

(x) Parent entity financial iaformation

The financial information For the parent entity, Toyola Finance Australia Limited, disclosed in note 32 has heen
prepared on the snme basis as the consolidated financial statements. except as set out bebow.

i) Pevestments i subsidiaries and axsociates

Investments in subsidiaries and associales are accounted for at cost in the fsneial satements of Toyatn Finance
Ausiralia Limited. Dividends received from associates are recognized in the parent entity's profit or loss when
its right to receive the dividend is established.

i} Financial gwarantees
Whiere the parcalt entity has provided financinl gusrsntees in relation to loans and payabbes of subsidiaries and

associates for no compensation, the fair values of these guaraniees are accounted [or 85 contributions and
recognised as par of the cost of the investment.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

1. Summuary of significant aceounting policics (continued)
(¥} MNew and revised accounting standards and interpretations adopted

The consolidoted entity has adopted the fellowing standards and amendments for the first time in annual
reporting period ending 31 March 2015, The adoption of this amendment did not have any impact in the current
or any prior period financial saements.

* AASH 2014-1 Amendments to Auxtralian Accounifng Stadards
(2}  Mew and revised accounting standards and interpretations not vet adopted

Certuln new sceounting standards and interpretations have been published that are not mandatory for the 31
March 2015 financial year and have not been early adopted by the company,

»  AASE 9 Fimancigl [noeusenss. The new standard addresses the classification, measurernent and
derecognition of financial assers and liabilities and introduces new rules for hedge accounting. In
December 2004, the AASH made further changes to the classification and measurement rules and also
infroduced a new impairment modsl,  These Iatest pmendments  now complete the new financial
instruments standard.

The company has to assess the impact o9 its financial asscis and financial liabilities designated at fair
vlue through profit or loss. The new hedging rules allows easier application of hedge accounting and
the new standard also requires expanded disclosure requirements and changes in presentation. The new
impairment model is an expected credit loss {ECL) model which may resalt n the carlier recognition of
eredit losses.

The new standard s required for moandatory application effective FY 20019, This revised standard is
deemed 1o have significant impact in the financial statements of the company. It will saill review and
determine the full impact in the coming periods.

*  AASB |15 Reverwe from Contracts with Customers. This standard replaces AASH |18, which covers
contructs for goods and services, The new standard is based on the principle that revenue is recognised
when control of a good or service ransfers 1o the customer- so that the nofion of control replaces the
existing notion of risks and rewards.

The new standard s required for mandatory application effective FY 2018 The lnternational
Accounting Standerds Board (IASB) has published the expected Exposure [rrafl (ELY) aimed al
deferring the effective date of IFRS 13 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers™ o 1 January 2018,

The company will review ond determine the impact of this new standard in its financial statements
which is deemed fo have minimem impact.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

ABN 48 D02 435 181

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Z

Imterest and similar revenue and interest expense and similar charges

Tnfevest and slmidlar revenue

Cash and cash equivalents
Lease income

Term purchase

Diber loans and receivables
Irterest revenue

Feg income
Fee expense
Imterest and similar revenue

Interest expense and similar ciarges

D to banks and other financial nstingions

Bands and commereial paper

Borrowings from affilisted entities

Met loss (gain) on translation of foreign curmency debt

Fair walue (gain) Joss on derivative fnancial instruments at fxir valug
thtough prafid or loss

Tranzaction costs

Interest expense and similar charges
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Consalidated Consolidaied
FLIE] W4
000 000
1 BB 15,893
123,008 136,179
559319 T2.989
767,375 T42,828
95,302 467 891
86,300 77,833
(20K, 747 (187, 148)
841,958 BER.5T6
167,254 174,536
L2 Ti2 210,783
529 T2
497,787 544200
(447,737) (435958}
11456 11,262
454,011 503,551
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

3. Other income

Wet gain on disposal of leased and fixed assels
Commission and ather income

4. Deprecintion, amortisation & impairment expenses

Profit before income tax [ncludes the follawing specific expenses:

Depreciaiion
Leasehold improvements
Plant and equipment
Mador wehicles

Tatal depreciation

Anrartisation
Computer software development

Ipairment losses
Computer software development and equipment

Tatal depreciation, smortisation & impairment expenses
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Consalidated Consalidated
2015 2014
000 5000

6,919 2603
25,073 21,573
3.9, 31,186

Consolidated Consolidsted

015 2014
F000 5000

1,174 787

1,323 1307

2742 3027

5,130 5121

15,838 11,233

1,758 1,721

11,835 18075




TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 D02 435 181

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

5

Impairment of loans and recelvables

(i} Provision for impairment of loans and receivables

Crpening balapce
Bad debts written aff
Increase in prowision

Closing balance

{ily Bad and doubiful debis expense

a)

k)

Recovery of bad debits written off
Increase in provision

Total bad and doubi ful debis expense

Income lax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax

Under{Over) provision in prior year

Income tax expense offributable to continuing operations

Deferred income tax expense included in income tnx expense comprises:

Diecrease in deferred tax assels
{Decrease) in deferred 1ax Habilities

Mumerical reconciliation of income tax axpense to prima facie tox payabile:

Prafit from continuing operations hefore income tax expense
Prima facie tax payable @ 30%

Tax efficct of amoants which are pot deductible (taxable) in caleulmting taxable
IBCOme:

Share of net profit of associate
Sundry items

Underi{iCwer) pl‘nl'|::iun in [mor‘l,m
Income tax expense affributable to continuing operations
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Consalidatest Consolidated
05 0i4
000 FO00

175,275 168485
(65 886) {44,570
5. 086 A9 660
204,375 173,275
{10,051) {6,6T3)
96,986 49,660
6,935 42,987

Consolkiated Consolidated
2015 o4
000 000

57170 63216
(330} {1,570
210 (602
S7.050 61,044
B084 3,500
i.414) {5,070
{33400} {1.570)
197, 766 215,270
50320 [TETT
(2.602) (2,927
113 [13)
36,840 01,046
210 (602
57080 41,044
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

6. Income tax expense (eontinmed)
{e) Tax consolidation legislation

The company amd its wholly-owned Australian controlbed entities {the ‘consolidated entity’) have implemented the
income tax consolidation legistation from | April 2003 in association with ather Austrlinn incorporated entities
with u common ownership. The acoounting policy in relation to this legislation is set auf in note 1{e).

On aduption of the income tax consolidation legislation, the emtities in the incom: fax consolidated group entered
it an income tax sharing agreement which, in the opinion of the directors, limits the joint and several lability for
imcome tux of the consolidated entity in the case of a default by the hend entity, Toyota Motor Corporation
Australin Limited,

The conselidated entity has also entered into an income tax funding agreement under which the consolidated entity
fislly compensates the head entity for any curment income tax payable assumed and is compensatad by the head
enlity for any current income lax recelvable. The funding amounts are determined by reference to the amounts
recognised in the consolidated entity’s linancial statements.

The amounts receivable'payabile under the income tax funding agreement is due upon receipt of the finding advice
from the head entity, which is issued a3 soon as practicable afler the end of each financlal year, The head ensity
may also require payment of interim funding amwweils 1o assist with its obligations to pay income tax instalments.

Consolidated Consolidated
Wis 1014
s'on £'0oo
7. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 3 3
Cash in kank 202,768 3350
Deposiis at call 1,070,000 673000
— i T
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Consolidated Consaolidated
W5 2014
5000 5000
8. Lowns and Reccivables

Batlment stock 1,759 5l 1. 97.97%
Motor vehicles under operating lease® 1,742,241 1,625,323
Term loans®*® 10,227,056 9604717
Term purchase®* BSd 491 1.030,076
Finance lemses 794,299 F34,826
Gross loans and receivables 15377847 15112917
Accuznulstes depresimtion on motor vehicles
wnder operating lease (628,653} (587.363)
Unenmed income®** (1,223.581) {1,257 392)
Met loans and receivables (met of unearned income) 13,525,653 13.268.162
Provesion for impairment of lonns and receivables {204,375) {173,275)
Met loans nnd receivables 13,321.278 13,094 887
Maturity analysis (net of unearned income)
Loans ard receivables mauring within 12 months 54014,125 5,335,657
Loons and reccivables maturing beyond 13 manths B 111,528 7,932,505

13,525,653 13,268,162

Concentration of exposures

The majority of the consolsdated entity’s loans and advances are provided 1o finance the purchase or lease of motor
vehicles or mator dealership masets.

* Motor vehicles under operating lease is inclusive of carmying value of vehicles which censed to be rented and are
held for sale amounting to S16.1 million as at 31 March 2005 (2014: $15.4 million).

** Az at 31 March 2015 the special purpese entities held $3,276.1 million (2014; 53,5205 millioa) of the
consolidated entity’s term foons and term purchase under securitisation.  Swech securitised loans have varied
maturity dates ranging from ene month to five years.

*** Uncarned income as at 31 March 20015 s inchsive of net unamortised deferred revenue and expenses
amaunting to $257.2 million (2014: 5213.5 million), uncamed finance income on finance leases amounting 1o

$62.9 million (2014: $86.9 million) and unearned finance income on ferm loans and term purchase amounting to
S1LAIT 9 million (2014; 51,3839 million). There is no uncamed income on bailment stock.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 425 181

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Consolidated Consolidated

s 2014
5000 F'000
9. Derivative financinl instruments
Assels
Interest rate swap contracts TE,104 5,781
Cross currency swap coniracts 501,577 125,843
Forward forcign exchange contracts 70,781 47
Derivative financial insfrumem assets 650,462 131,671
Less: Bilaeral credit valuation ad justment {3,727 {1,8%6)
Total derivative Mnancial instrument assets - hebd at fair value i, TAS 129,785
Liabilities
Imterest rale swip contracts 100,003 48,591
Croas curmency Swap contracls 18816 90,312
Forward foreign exchange contracts - 31,796
Tuotal derivative financinl instrument linbilities - held at falr valoe 127,509 170,699
Current Derivative Financial Insiraments
Derivaive Financial Assets 196,074 18,954
Derivative Financial Liabilitics 39,770 58,954
Non-current Derivative Financial Insirtiments
Drerivative Financial Assets 483,215 112,717
Dierivative Financial Liabilities 120,693 111,715
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

L Investmenis in Aneciabes

Country of Consalidatcd Urmnership mierest
Poamse of entity Imcorparation
FLIE] 014 s w4
o §0e0 L o
(&) Movement im earrying amosni
Cinlinsed
Toyiia Finsiee Mow Sealand Limised Mew Lfealand
Coasrying mmourd al | April 6,038 31569 4345 4545
Shire ol profits afler [ncome tay H5T74 .74
[Hvidends received {11,630y (5, 356)
el exchange differencos on trwslalicn of
foreign associse ertity 2611 Q084
Carrying amaunt 3t 31 March 63,706 BeE

The principal activitics of Toyoa Fisance New Zealund Limited during the period were:
= v [enamee: mator vebicle scquisitions in the fom of lemiag, tecin purchase, consames snd commrercial loans;
= i vl Bailreenn Faciliiies and commervinl s o Tu}-ol_u_ denlers;
= 1h marketing of vehadle and Fnance relnted insurance produscis;
= the prowvision of retall nsses and relaled prodhicts fowr plessure hoais; snd
- the provision unsecured personal knans,

Investmenis in assoctates ate aceounted for in the consolidated financial stsements wing the equity method of decouding and are camried
ot gt

i) Share of sisociaies’ profits

Profit belore incoms tax 1157 12,041
Income tax expense £3.132) (1320)
Malll afier tncoms tax B&7S [T

(e} Sommarised fimancisl information of associnies

Comsalidated eatity's share ol

Anseln Liahilities Revenues Prafit

LY ] 35000 000 LR ]
ConsuBidabed 2015
Teyota Finance Mew fealand Limited S0, 722 435400 1,039 R.A6TE
Cansolidated 2004
Toyota Finance Mow fealand Limited 489,151 422,440 37971 .74

Caonsulidated
015 4
000 5000
{d) Share of axsociates expenditure commime s

LLense commitmenis 1.1k8 BE
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

11. [atamgible assets

Consalidated

Suftware* Cost Amaortisation Carrying Value
5000 Ly 1] £°00a
Consolidated 2015 128,658 R1,670 44 GHE
Consolidated 2014 111,262 67,833 43429
Consolbdated
Consolidated 2015 M4
K000 s'000
Carrying value a1 | Apeil 43,429 36433
Additions 19,151 19,930
Amortisation expense (15,838) {1,233)
Impatmient loss (1,754) {1,721)
Carrying valwe ot 31 March 44,988 43429

* Boftware consists of capitalised [T development costs being an internally generated intangible assel. These

consist of system software purchased and customised to the necds of the entity a5 well as internally developed
software projects.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

1% Pmptﬂ}', r'.lll and lql":rn:ql

Accunmulated
Cost Dieprecistion Carrying Value

Consalidated Consolidated Caonsolidated

N5 018 s

500 5000 S'000
Leaschold improvemenis B 1% 5,507 2,689
PMlad and equipment 201 18,254 2,757
Maotor vehieles 6,136 i £ 146
EERE kS . [

Accumuplated
Cost Depreciation Currying Valae
CansnHidated Consalidated Consolidated
4 014 w4
5'000 5000 S'ona
Lensehold improvemnenis 7,208 4333 2,875
Plant and equipmem 20,261 16,936 3315

Muor wehicles 14,522 1.563 12,059

Leasehold Plani and
imgirovements equipment Mater vehickes Totals
Consolidated 2015 S'mia Sroan S'o0a s'0a0
Carrying valus at | Apsil 2.E75 31325 12,0384 18,259
Adddithons 8% TR 10,089 11,835
Dixpasals H = {144, 2610y (14.260)
Depreciaibon (174 {1.323) (2741 (5.239)
Tmpairment loss . 14 - [E]
Carrying valuc at 31 March 16EG 2,757 5, 16 10,592
Leasehold Plant and
improvements cquipment Motar vehicles Todals
Comsolidated 2014 £'D00 000 S'000 S
Carrying value ot | April 1133 3644 4 505 10,372
Additions 1,529 GHE 13,468 15985
[Fisperals - - (29T 2977}
Dreprecintion (THT) (1. 307x [3.02T) (5,121}
Camying value at 31 Manch 1875 3325 12,059 18,250
30
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Cansolidated Cansolidnted

018 2014
S000 S'oon
13, Deferred tax asseis
The kalance comprises temparary differences attributable to:
Provision for impairment of losns and advances 61,312 51982
Employee entitlements 2697 2671
Fimanciol instruments (163} 12,247
Deferred origination foes 1,243 1877
Manufoctuner’s subvemion 1.4 1,685
Accrucd expenses 23,513 22,585
Sundry items 2,407 2,435
Total deferred tax ssscts o1.357 RV
Offzct deferred tnx linbilities pursuant 1o set-off provisions (Note le)
Dieferred fees and commissions (4. 306) {17,000)
Investments accounted for wsing the equity method {1,402} {1.091)
Aascts financed under lease [54,125) (4%, 598)
Sundry items {3.307) (3.476)
Tetu!l deferred tax Hobilitics {63,140} (71.535)
Met deferred tux assels 18,257 27.927
Dielerred tax asse/{labilities) expected to be senled within 12 menths 31,283 (4,504)
Deferred tax {Habilitiesyassets expected to be setibed after more than 12 months [3,026) irail
28257 27927
14, Oiher assels
Other debtors and prepayments 36,850 30,630
Acerued interest recelvable on cash and cash equivalents 1 %ISIJ T4
) L]
(rher assets expected to be recovered within 12 months 29,777 32032
Crther assets expected 1o be recovered after more than 12 months 8,342 8238
38,119 40,370
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Cansalidated Consalidated
5 014
S 000 500
15. Due to banks and other Mnancial institations

Banks and ather financinl institutions 5,320,753 6,200,818
Affiliated entity 304,063 216,673
Total hanks aud financisl institation bormowings ERIEEIT 6 AT AT
Maturity analysis
Currem
Banks and ather financial instiutions 2,142,444 1,856,853
Affilinted entity 394,063 216,673
Total Cusrent 2536507 207352
Now-currem
Banks and other financial institutions 3,178,309 4,343,065
Tl banks and financial institution bomrowings 5714416 6417491

Inchsded in the *Due to banks and other financial institutions™ is securitised debt of $2 588.9 mitlion as at 31
March 2005 (2014: $3,486.0 million ) representing the value of term loans held by the special purpose entities. The
special purpose entities issued interest beiring senior and subordinaied notes amounting to 52,588 % million and
nil million, respectively as at 31 March 2015 (2014; $2,956.3 million and $529.7 million, respectively). The term
loans are pledged as collateral for the senior nofes.

The interest payable on the secured notes s at 31 March 2015 amounted 1o $2.9 million (2014: $4.6 millien) and
i5 imchsded in “Accrued Interest Payahle™,

Consolidated Consalidated
015 014
°0a L]
16, Bonds and commercial papers
Domestic commercial paper 955662 598,260
Dvmestic medium term note 4913 299,570
Eure commmuercial paper 1,078,885 1,402 800
Euro mediam term note 5,591,716 3,996,444
Total bonds and commercial papers T AEAITe _ﬁffﬁ:i'l"h_
Matwrily analysis
Cusrrent bonds and commercial papers 3,203,408 2,469,690
MNon-current bonds and commeercial papers 5071,768 1827384
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

AB

N 48 002 425 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FO

16,

R THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Bonds and commercinl papers {continued)

oOoOooodn

Halders of any outstanding bonds, debentures, notes and other investment securitics and commercial papers
summarised in the tables above have the benefit of Credit Support Agreements governed by Japanese law, one
between Toyota Motor Corporation and Toyeta Financial Services Corporation doted 14 July 2000, and the other
between Toyota Financizl Services Corporation and the company dated 7 August 2000,

17, Diher liabilities

15

Unezrned wirranly revenue
Employee entitlements

Acerued imerest pavable

Amounts payable 1o related entities
Accounts pavable & seccrued expenses
nther

Crher lizbilities expected to be settled within 12 months
Other Liabilitics expected 1o be settled in mone than 12 months

Mummber of emplovees ot end of reporiing period

Contributed equity

Ordinary shares fully paid

Ordinary shares

At 31 March 2013 there were 120,000,000 ordinary shares fully paid.

Consalidated Consolidated
015 014
S'000 S 000
| 433 2026
8990 8,902
57068 49,262
1%, 360 134,329
143,099 124,330
4,771 1,199
262,713 253,030
62 448 69018
325221 322048
587 565
Consalidated Consolidated
s 004
£'000 $7000
120,000 120,000

Oirdinary shares entitle the holder to panticipate in dividends and the proceeds on winding up of the company in

proportien to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held.

On a show of hands every holder of erdinary shares present 31 a meeting in person or by proxy, is entitled to one

vole, and upon a poll coch share is entitled 1o one vote.
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TOYOTA FINANGE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015
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10.

Consolidated Consuliduted

018 2014
50 500a
Reserves
Forelgn currency translation reserve
Balance a1 | April 5467 (3,617)
et exchimge differences on trnslution of foreipn Essociate entity 2,633 9,084
Balance at 31 March BI04 5467

Foreign currency transi@iion reserve

Exchange differences asising on transiation of the forcign entity accounted for using the equity method are taken to
the foreign currency transkation reserve, as described in note 1) The reserve is recognised in profil and Joss
when the et investment 15 disposed of,

Consolidated Consolidated

s 014

oo S0
Hetained earnings
Balance at | April Thd 269 639033
Profit attributnble to owners of the parent 140,716 . 154 226
Tuotal available for appropriatien e owners of the purent o4, 985 743,259
Dividends paid (47,751 [28.990)
Balance at 31 March 57,284 Te4,269
Dividends
Fully-franked final dividend For the vear ended 31 March 2014 of 30,1 cents
{31 March 2013: 19.7 cents) per fully paid share. 36,121 23641
Fully-franked Interim dividend for the half year ended 30 Seprember 2014 of
9.7 cents {30 Seplember 2003: 4.5 cents) per fully paid share, 11,630 5349
Total dividends paid ErkEL ELELT

Under the income tax consolidation regime, the franking account balance of the company as at 1 April 2003 was
permanently iransferred fo the Head Entity of the consolidated tax group. The company ceases to have a franking
account during the time it remains a member of the consolidated group,

The incame tax consolidation rules do permit the company o pay a franked dividend to its shareholder with the
Head Entity’s franking account bearing a reduction for the franking credit attached 1o the dividend. Dividends paid
during the vear ended 31 March 2015 were fully franked.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

1. Auditor's remuncration

During the year the following fees wene paid or payable for services

provided by the auditor of the parent entity, its related practices and Consolidated Consolidated
non-related aedit fms: 2018 2014
5 5

PricewsterhouseCoopers - Australian firm

Audit or review of the financial repons 594,820 640,967
Onher audit-relmed work 145,678 211,861
Orlier assurance services 203,012 281,164
Tolal sudit and other assurance services 1GE3.510 1,133,952
Taxation 35,766 17,627
Advisory Services - 56,300
Total remuneration TIa.2T0 1207519

Related practices of PricewaterhouwseCoopers-Ausiralinn firm
{including overseas PricewaierhouseCoopers firms)

Other assurance services 126,335 289,304

22, Cash Mow information

Reconciliation of profit for the year (o net cash from operating activites

Consalidated Consolidated

2018 014
5000 5000

Frofit atiribuiable fo owners of the parent 140,716 154,220
Share of profit of associstes [RA675) (S, T40)
Depreciation and amonisation 201,077 16,354
Impairment losses 1,758 1,721
Amuortisation - upfront receips (117h 3,733
Amortisation - prepaid expensas 17,905 17,128
Meet gain on sale of non-gurrent nssels (6,919) (2.613)
et lass an translation of foreign currency transsctions LO17, 140 B5%.084
Changes in fisir value of financial instruments (540,145) {304,635)
Movemenis (r operanng asselc amd Habilities:

{Increase) in loans and receivables {245.076) ($62,007)
(Increase) in deferred wx asset (330) (1,51
Imcrease in provision for doubdful debns 31,100 4,790
Incrense in current labilitics 62 23,781
Decrenseincreass) n current wssels 2.251 {19,321)
Increased| decrease) in income ax payahle 2315 [B.96T)
(Decrease) in derivative financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss {510.024) {26004
Met eash outflaw from operating activities (76 162} (4. T28)
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Consolidated Consalidated
2018 14
0040 5000
1), Lease commitments

Operating leases

Aggregate samount contracted but not provided for in the accounts

are a3 follows:

- Premises 18,363 21,030

Lease commitments expected to be sertled in 12 months 4,764 4,294

Lease commitments expected to be sertled in more than 12 months bt not

later than &0 months I!-%W 16,734

k 21,050

The company lenses various offices under non-cancellable operating leases expiring within one to five years. The
leases have varying berms, escalatioiis clauses and rencwal rights. On renewal, the terms of the leases ane

rencgotiated.

4. Capitsl Commitmenis

The company did ot have capital commitments at 31 March 2015 (2004: nil).

15, Subwidisries

The consolidated financial satements incorporate the assets, lishilitics, and results of the following subsidiorics n sccondance

wilh ihe aceounting palicy described in rote I(bj

Country of Class af

Name af entity imcorporation shires Orwrership interest

015 2014

k] L

TFA { Wholesale) Pry. Limited® Australin Cindinary 10y 100
Souibern Crass Toyota 20091 Tras** Ausiralia Orddinasy 100 1000
King Koala TFA 2012-1 Trust** Australia Ordinary 100 104y
The following Trusts were terminated during the reponing perisd:
Southern Croses Toyota 200 1-1 Troast** Australin Ordinary - 104
Southern Cross Toyota J002-1 Trast*® Australia Ovrdinnry - 10

*Investnent valse of £2 has been rounded 1o nil.
**Imvestment value of $10 has been roandad 10 nil

*This sibsidiary hus been granbed reliel from the necessity 1o prepare inaneial sstements in accordance with Class Order
/1418 issued by the Auwstralian Securities and Investment Commission. For furiher infoemation refer to note 33,

The proponion of the awnership inferest is gqual 1o the proportion of voting power held
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

26. Related party transactions

{ay Entitics In the wholly owned group
The ultimate Australion parcat entity is Toyeta Finonce Australia Limited, 8 wholly owned subsidiary of
Toyota Financial Services Corporation, which is o wholly owned subsidizry of the ultimate parent entity,
Toyota Motor Corporation incorporated in Japan.

(b} Subsidiarics
Interests in subsidiaries are 221 aul in note 25.

() Associates
Investments in associales are seq out in note 10,

(d) Key management persannel

Consolidated Consolidated
Key managemend personnel compensarion 1015 4
5 b1
Shor-term employee benefits 6,047 491 5350835
Tenminntion benefits 315,640 4

I 1 | I 1.5

Lagns 1o key mamagement persoriel
Dietanls of boans made to directors and other key management personnel of the company are set out below,

A 11 March Amoum Digssstieg Terms Avemge Secanty
F inanced) Fal Hare
2018 §2.213,024 SL1I0.88] 30 yeurs, vartable | 487 [Secursd by |st modgnages over the kan property
2014 §2.603,024 L5761 301 vears, vurabhe LU [Secured by |0 monigages nver the Joan proscty

Mo write-downs or allowance for doubiful debis were recognised on the key management personnel Joans as ot
31 March 2005 and 2014,
{t} Transactions and balances with related parthes

Transactions with related parties ase set out below. These are included in the company’s Consolidated
Statement of Comprehensivie Income and Consolidated Statement of Financial Position for the period.

Consolidated Consoliduted

015 2014

5°0on 5000
Ner Financing Income
Affiliate finance income 46 484 55,770
Iwterest expense on leans from affilisted entity {529) {728)
Credit support fees paid to parent entity (8,628) (7,731}
Expenses
Marketing expenses paid 10 affilintes 500 2,000

k¥
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26. Related party transactions

{e) Transactions and balances with related parties (continued)

Consolidated Consolidated
2015 014
500 000
Asseiy
Loans und receivables
Deferred retail subvention income from alliliates* {44.473) (71,740)
Chher arseis
Accounts receivable from affiliates® 237 24 028
Liakilities
Interest bearing loans payable to affiliates 394,063 216,673
Mon-interest bearing louns payable to affiliates 35,698 39007
Accounts payable 1o afiliates® 69 536 91,255
Acerued interest paynble to affiliates 335 21
Accounts payable to parent entity® 4,626 4,056

ooOooood

Mo bad debis expense and allowance for doubtfiel debis were recognized in relation to any receivable due from
related parties in 31 March 2015 and 2014,

* Mon-interest bearing
27. Financisl Risk Monagement

The consalidoted entity’s activitics expose it to a varicty of financinl risks: market risk (e luding currency risk and
interest vide risk), credit risk, lguidity risk ond residual value risk. The consolidated entity's owvesall risk
management program focuses on the unprediciability of finsncial markets and used vehicle markets and secks to
manage patestial adverse effects on the financial performance of the consolidated entity. The consolidated entity
does not enter into or trade financial mstruments, mcluding derivative financial instruments, for speculative
purposes. Derivative financial instnements are used to manage the consolidated entily’s exposure 1o currency risk
and interest mate risk,  The residual value risk of the conzolidated entity arises mainly from receivables under
operaling beage and loans with guaranteed future value

Rizk manzgement is carried oot by variows committees and departments based on charters approved by senior
management in secordance with the company’s Enterprise Risk Management Framework. These include:

Enterprive Risk Commitiee
The Enterprise Risk Committee i established with the purpose of driving an appropriate risk calture across the
enterprise and enabling the organisation 1o achieve its business goals.

Pricing Commitiee
The Pricing Comntittee meets to actively assess new business marging in connection with volume and interest rate
requirements, and a changing interest rate and competitor enviromment.

Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Lisbility Commitiee mects 1o prosclively and collaboratively manage and moniler the interest rate
and liguidity risks of the consolidated entity. The consolidated entity’s Treasury department idestifies, evaluates
and hedges financial risks, The Treasury departmend implements the consolidated entity’s policies 1o manage the
consolidated entity’s foreign currency rsk, intercst rade risk. eredit risk with banks and other finoncial
intermediaries, and liquidity risk,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

27. Financinl Risk Manugement (continued)

Credit Risk Committes

The Credit Risk Committee is responsible for the risk assessment, ongoing management, collection, enforcement
and write-ofT of monies lent by the company, The commitioe ensures that the core credit operations of the
company are aligned with the corporate poals and objectives. lis focus is on the credit risk assessment and an
ongoing evaluntion of credit granted to dealer wholesale and flest oredit.

Retail Credit Risk Commiliee

The Retail Credit Risk Commiltee is responsible for the risk nssessmeni, ongoing managemend, collection,
enforcement and write-off of monies lent by the company. The committee ensures that the core credil operations of
the company are aligned with the corporate gonls and ebjectived. [ focus s on the credil risk asseasimnent and an
ongoing evelustion of credit granted to reiail customers.

Reaidhual Value Committee

The Residual Yalue Committee underiokes 10 measure and azsess residual values on assets based on best pructice
and critical variable information such s wsed car market dynamics, economic conditions, governmental
policics/regulations, the eredit market and the conditions of assets under leaserwith guarnnteed future value. It
reports all matters with potential impact on residual value of assets and all other matiers which would mitignte
potentinl residual vahee risks to the consolidated entity.

Awdit Conmmitioe

The Audit Committee is tasked io assist the Board of Directors of the company and management in the exercise of
its oversight responsibilitics over the systems of ternal comtrol, internal audit activities and ensuring @ constant
communication amongst the Awdit Committes, management, external meditor and internal auditor.

Compllance Commiitce

The Complisnce Commitiee is responsible for the establishment, publication and maimtenance of the Compliance
Framewark to manage the consolidated entitv's complisnce with all the laws, regulstions and codes of practice that
apply b the bustness and the conditions of the company’s ACL and AFS Licenses.

Trnernal Awdi

The Internal Auwdit Depariment provides independent, objective assurance and consulling activities designed 1o add
value and improve the consolidoted entity’s operations, It assists the management in wdentifying and mitigating
risks, and recogniting kaizen opportunities through s review of business processes, systems, environment and
activities,

{a) Muarket risk

(i} Foreign exchange risk
The consolidated entity operates in international capital markets to obtain debt funding 10 support its caming
mssets, Transactions moy be denominsted i foreign cumencies, exposing the copsolidated entity to foreign
exchunge risk arising from varlous currency exposures.

Foreign exchange risk arises from recognised asseis and liabilities denominated in curmency that is not the entity’s
functional currency and net investments in foreign operations. The risk is measured using debt matunty analysis,

Management has set up a policy requiring the consolidated entity 1o manage its foreign exchange risk against their
functional currency, The consalidated entity is required 1o hedge 100% of its foreign exchange risk at the time of
debt issuances. Derivative financial instruments are entered into by the consolidated entity to hedge ils exposure (o
foreign currency risk, including:

- Forward exchange contracts to hedge the foreign currency risk arising on the issue of commercial paper in
foreygn currencies and affilated entity boan; and

#  Cross currency swaps to manage the forcign currency and interest rate risk associated with foreign currency
denominated medium term notes.

38
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

27. Financial Risk Manugement (continued)
() Market risk (continued)
(it} Cash Now and fair value interest rae risk

The conselidated entity’s net exposure to foreign currency sk of the end of the reporting period ending 31 Maorch
2015 is immaterial. There has been no change in this position when compared o the reporting period ending 31
March 2014,

Cash flow inferest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a finarcial instruinent will fluctunte becaise of
changes in market mterest rates. Fair value interest e risk is the risk that the value of a financial mstrumcnt will
Muetuate becawse of changes in market mterest rates, The consclidated entity is exposed to the effects of
Muctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates as it bomows and kends funds at both Moating and fixed
rates, Derivative (inanciol instruments are entered imte by the consolidated entity to economically hedpe s
exposure to cash Mow and Foir value interest rute risk, including:

s  Fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps 10 manage the interest rate risk genersted by the consolidated entity's
eaming assets, Such imterest rie swaps have te cconomic effcet of converting loans and receivables from
fixed rates to floating rates.

s Fixed-to-floating imerest rate swaps o manage the interest rafe risk genersted by the consolidated entity's
functional currency denominated fixed rate medium term notes, Such infereat rate swaps have the economic
effect of converting borrowings from fixed rates to floating rates; and

»  Cross currency swaps (o manage the foreign currency and interest rale risk associsted with foreign currency
denominated medium term notes. Such cross currency swaps have the ecomomic effect of converting
borrowings from foreign denominated fixed or floating rates to functional currency floating rates.

Under the interest rate swaps, the consolidated entity agrees with other pariies to exchange, at speciifed intervals
(mainly quarterly), the dilference between fived contract rates, and Moating rate intercst amounts calculated by
reference to the agreed notional principal amounts. Under the cross currency swaps, the consolidated entity agrees
with other partics 1o exchonge, at specified intervals, foreign currency principal and fimed rate interest amounts,
and functioral cwrrency principal and floating rate interest amounts calculaied with reference to the agreed
functional currency principal amount,

The conselidated entity's policy is to maintain most of its debt expesure in functional currency ot floating rte,
using interest rate swaps or cross curmency swaps b0 achicve this when necessary. The consolidated entity’s policy
is to maintain between 20% and 50% of #ts koans and reccivables funded at Nosting rate, using interest rale swaps
1o nchigve this when nocessary,

The following table detnils the consolidasted entity’s exposure to interest rate risk os at the end of the reporting
peried.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

27. Financial Risk Management (eontinaed)

{a) _Market risk (continued) .
Welghted Varinbie Fined Interest Ratc Non

3 March 2015 Averagr Inlerest Vews than bins her & Interewl
Imierest Hate | year yEars VELTE Rearing Tatxl
Hate % A4'0id R 15000 A &1l 000
Financial Aswsets
Cash. and 1iguid guets 1T LA - . - . 1,272,771
i.oene and receivables 7% 3 eEAT 3,304 3R0 6995 183 FEF AL | 13515453
Hedge waps 7503250 | ase 0] iAETI0) {50, 000) = =
Cher gt - = = = I 119 EERTL
T'oial financial asscts 113314595 EER.IBD 2007933 167118 38119 |4.#35.243
Fimaneial Liabdlithes
E B Cpue T vl 532075 . . . o samem
AR
Loans from related company: 1E% 15,03 - - - - J4,063
I peymerciall papers I E% 2 s A4 - . - - 2,004 550
Medium lerm noles 1.4%| 1137 564 51,000 5,052,065 - - 6, 240,02%
[ ross currency swapi LI S ] - 1,841 B - s -
| Ieteest mate: swaps 3,015 R (51,000 (2T RN - - -
[ iher linblities - - - - 325221 3T5.231
Tostal fimaecial labilines 13,742,620 = 247378 - ¥i3.331 14,313,218
el Financlal Assels {207 62TH [ ] 1. T&0, 558 167 118 {ZRT, |2} 321,337
Weighisd Variahle Fiaed Daberesi Haie MNom
31 March 2014 Average Interest Lasa dhan [R5 Chver & Inieresd
Islerewt Hal# | ¥ear yram yean Besring Tatal
Hale % 5000 S000 5 S0 3000 &'
[Fimancial Ansecin -
{Cash and liquid aiscts 1.7% 676353 - = - - &TH 5D
Logns and recstvablcs T.5% 3,040 645 LiID%es SR A6S 244,689 = 13268, 181
Hedge swaps K02 250 (3,004 Dl (9 895 280G 5,081 - =
WO bict ascls - - - - AR3T0 40,370
Foal financis! e 12,010,248 (83005 1,977,618 235680 40,970 | 13,984 837
|Financial Linkililies
Bk - ofhor s san|  saoemis 3 & 2 o e2mms
intibutinng
loans from relnted company 2.6% 21667 - - + ¥ 1B AT
Hommercial papers L6%) 2,000,060 - - . . LM D)
|kt befT Boles 33% - s8R 3H17383 = - 4206014
Ui cuniency mwaps 1,503,837 FIoa gy (0508, Ted ) - . {14
Imtenest rade swops 2400, 1k CRANHHNE 13, 59, THE) = - -
HOnker [ratvilalics - - - = Alrosk 322048
Total fnsnaal libilizies 12,333 488 19,157 L9l = FIL 048 1,036,412
Net Financlal Assets (333 240 (A0 192 L1 696 239 h8Y (2ALATR) 948275

(iif) Value at risk

The consolidated entity applies a *vahee at risk’ methodology (VAR) to its postfolio, 1o esthinate the market rgk of
pasitiens held and the maximum losses expecied, based upon a number of assumptions for various changes in market
conditions. The consolidated entity's shareholder sets limits on the value of risk that may be accepted.

VAR is o statistically bused estimate of the potential losses on e current portfolio from wdverse markel movemems. i1
expresses the “maximum” amoeut the copsolidated entity may lose, bul anly to 4 certain level of confidence (95%), The
VAR model assumes a certain ‘holding period’ until positions can be closed (30 days). It also assumes thal markel
mioves oceurring over this holding period will follow a similar pattern to those that have occurred over a | year (363
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

27. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(b} Market risk (continocd)

{ini) Valuwe at risk (continued))

day) period in the past. The conselidated entity's assessment of past movements is based on daily market data for the
past | year. The consolidated entity applies these historical changes i rabes directly to its current positions —a
determimistic method called parametric VAR.

The use of this approach does not prevent bosses outside of these limits in the event of more significant market
movements.

The following table summarises the consolidated entity’s value at risk as a pereentage of equity,

12 months 10 31 March 2015 12 months to 31 March 2014
Average High Low Average High Low
Interest rale risk 1.87 2400 1.30 340 392 291

b} Credit risk

The consolidated entity takes on exposure 1o credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will cause a financial
Inss for the consolidated entity by failing to discharge an obligation, Credit exposures arise principally in lending
activities that lead 1o loans and reccivables, and treasury funding activities such as cosh and cash equivalents,
deposits with banks and financial institutions and derivative financial instruments.

(i} Laonans and receivables

The consolidated entity's loans and receivables portfolio is exposed to three areas: retail, feet and wholesale,

Renail
The retail portfolio is the lorgest anea which comprises 4 range of loans and receivables from individual consumers
and small business

Fleet
The fieet portfolie comprises a range of loans and receivables from small business 1o flect business consisting of
medium to large commercial clients and governmaent bodies, 1t also includes novated leasing customers.

Credit risk arising from individunl consumers and small bisiness is managed through the application of credit
scoring and manual underwtiting to identify and evaluate acceptable risks and portfolio diversifieation bath
demographically and geographically. Credit risk arising from fleet clients is managed by imposition and review (a
a minimum gnnualily) of credit limits to ensure feet clients have the capacity to scitle financial commitments.
Collareral is also used to secure funds advanced. The principal eollateral types are:

®#  In the case of term purchase and lease products, title of the leased vehicle is retained undil final setilement

under the terms of the agreement;
® Charges over vehicles in the case af loan products.

Repossessed vebicles are sold using various channels as soon as practicable, with the procesds used to reduce the
outstanding indebtedness.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015
27. Financial Risk Managemeni (continued)
{b) Credit risk (continued)

(i) Loasns and recelvables {continued)

The following table shows the past due exposure on loans and receivables which includes unimpaired and
irpaired amounts.

Consolidated Consolidsted
015 4
£'000 000
Retatl past due exposure
30 days and below 334278 318,161
3160 days 105,637 04,212
61-90 days 42,3846 34,087
over B0 days 74,523 45,677
336,824 492,147
Fleet past duc exposure
30 divys aniel below 138,477 112,801
31-60 days 11796 30,164
61-%0) days 20,546 10,930
over W days 12,387 12,400
183,206 166,295
Total past duse exposure 740,030 658,442
Impaired loans and receivables:
Retuil 110,788 111,970
Fleet 67052 35205
Total impaired loans and receivables 177,840 147,265

Whaolesale

The wholesale portfolio incledes fMoor plan finance for new and used motor vehicles 1o approved motor vehicle

dealers under either:

*  Bailment facilities, where motor vehicles are bailed and in the possession for sale to m moter vehicle dealer by
TFA who retains ownership of the moter vehicles until sold to o customer; or o

*  Revolving Line of Credit, wherehy motor vehicles held for resale by a motor vehicle dealer are secured by
TFA under o General Security Agreement.

In nddition to the fioor plan facilitics, the whalesale partfolio also represents loans for dealership properties and
premises along with working capital loans with these loans typically secured by real estate mortgages and general
security agreements.

Dwue to the nature of these facilities there s a concentration in the motor vehicle dealership industry, with the risk
spread across market locations throughout Australia, In sddition to the collateral security obmined credit risk is
munaged through regular suditing of the dealerships vehicle inventory, monthly moniloring of financial
performance and ongobig anmual reviews.

The concentration of credit risk in relation to the two operating segrmenis is reflected in the note 28,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

27. Fimancial Risk Management (continued)

(b} Credii risk {continued)

(if) Treasury funching activities
The conzolidated entity's Trensury Department manages eredit risk through the use of external rating such as
Standard and Poor's rting or equivalents, counterparty diversification, monitoring of counterparty financial
condition and ensuring masier netting agreemenis are in place with all derivative counierpartics,
The below table shows the percentage of the consolidsted entity’s moncy market deposits and derivatives relating
1o treasury funding activities, based on the Standard & Poor's rating,

Consolidated Consolidated

Rating 2015 2014
Y %

A 6 40

A= 41 41

A B 12

e 5 7 .
100 100

The maximum exposure 1o credit risk at the end of the reporting period, withou! taking into sccount collateral
obtained, is the carrying amount, net of any aliowance for dowhtful debts or impairment, of each Fnancial assct,
including derivative financial instruments, in the statement of financial position.

f€) Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the consolidated entity i unable 10 meet fts payment obligations associated with its
finuncinl liabilities when they fall due and to replace funds when they are withdrawn, The consequence may be
fsilure 1o meet obligations io repay creditors and flfil commitments to lend. The consolidated entity, in the normal
course of business, requires substantial funding to suppont the fevel of s eaming asseis and working copital
requiremneits, consequently is exposed to liquidity risk.

The liguidity management process cartied oul by Treasury includes:

*  Day-to-day funding. managed by monitoring future cash Mows to ensure that requiremenis can be met. This
includes plamping replenishiment of fands before they mature orfand borrowed by customers. The
consolidated entity maintaing an active presence in domestic and international capitnl markets to enable this
to happen:

. Manitoring the concentration and profile of debt maturities;

#  Mainmining backup lines in the form of committed and uncommitted facilities.

The consolidnted entity uiilises the following financing arrangements to meet liquidity requirements and therefore

manage liquidity risk. The tahke bebaw illustrates the commercizl paper, medium term notes and bank facilities 1o
which the consolidated entity had aceess at the end of each reporting period.
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ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

27, Financial Risk Management (continued)

(e} Liquidity risk (continued)

Consolidated Consolidated
015 014
5000 5000
Entitics in the consolidated entity have access to commercial paper, medium
ferm notes, bank loan facilities ond relatcd party loans:
Total Faeilities 13.489.690 14,248,141
- amount of fcilitics used B6T7.505 9275992
- amaount of facilities unused A.B12,185 4,972,149

Bank overdraft
The bank overdrafl is an unsécured $4 million (2014: $4 million) Beility, Interess is charged at prevailing market
rates, Bank overdrafi is payvable on demand and subject to annual review.

Money market facilities

The company has access (o bath $0035 billion committed and 30,49 billion uncommitted money market facilities
totalling 084 billicn (2004: $1.61 billiony provided by various financial institutions. The company also has
access to Master Credit facility as disclosed below.

Unenmmuited faciiies

Financinl institutions. providing uncommitted money market facilities are not ebligated to exiend funds 1o the
company. Funds extended under the terms of uncommitted facilities may be recalled by the financial stitution on
demand.

Commirted fecilities

Commitied mopey market facilities may be utilised on demand where the terms of the facility agreement are
satisficd. Finnncial institutions may recall funds only on maturity of the instrument isswed under the terms of the
commited facility.

Interest on money market facilities is charged ai prevailing rates. The weighted average interest rate as ai 31 March
2015 s 2.9% (20 14: NA).

All money market fucilities are subject to annual review,

Medbum term note and commerclal paper programs

Medium term notes mnd commercial paper programs allow the company o Bsee mediom term notes sl
commercial paper in etther Australion or overseas markets up (o o fotal of $10.7 billion (2014: £10.4 billion).
Subject o meeting conditions prescribed in the program documentation, the company can jssue commercial paper
and medium erm nobes o purchasers at mny time.

Medium termn notes and commercial paper are issued ol prevailing marke! rtes. The weighled average interest nse
after swap ns at 31 March 2015 for medium term nobes is 3.4% (2004: 3.3%) amd for commercial pigper 1s 2.8%
(2014: 2.6%).

Credit support agreement

Helders of debt securities issued by the campany may have the benefil of Credit Suppori Agreements governed by
Jupanese law, ong between Toyola Motor Corporation (“TMC™) and Toyota Financial Services Corporation
(*TFSC"™) dated 14 July 200d), and the other between TFSC and the Company date 7 August 2000 (together, the
“Credit Support Agreements™).
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

27, Financial Risk Mansgement (continued)
{c} Liguidity risk (continued)

Securitles with respect fo which o Trustee &5 appoinied

The Trustee, Union Bank of Califormia N.AL, will have the right to claim in faveur of the holders of such securities
directly sgainst TFSC and TMC to perform teeir respective obligations under the Credit Support Agreements by
making a written claim together with a declaration to the effoct that such holders will have recourse to the rights
given under the Credit Support Agreements. If TFSC andlor TMC receive such a claim from the Trusiee, TFSC
andfor TMC shall indemnify, without further action or formality, the helders against any loss or damage resulting
from the failure of TFSC andfor TMC to perform any of their respective obligations under the Credit Support
Agreements. The Trustee may then enforce the indemnity directly against TFSC and'or TMC in favour of such
holders. IT the Trusiee, having become bound to proceed directly against TFSC and/or TMC, fails 1o do 46 within a
reasonable period thereafter to protect the interests of the holders of such securitics, and such failure shall be
continuing, the holders of such securities may themselves 1ake the actions mentioned above,

Securittes with respect ta which a Trustee s not appolred

Helders of such scourities will hove the right to claim directly against TFSC and TMC to perform their respective
obligations under the Credit Support Agreements by making o written ¢laim together with a declaration to the effect
that the holder will have recourse to rights given under the Credit Support Agreements. IF TFSC andior TMC
receive such o claim from amy holder of such securities, TFSC and‘or TMC shall indemnify, without any further
action or formality, the holder against any loss or domage resulting from the filure of TFSC and'or TMC 1o
perform any of their respective obligations under the Credit Support Agreements. The holder of such securities who
mude the claim may then enforce the indemnity directly against TFSC and/or TMC.

In consideration for the Credit Suppert Agreements, o Credit Support Fee Agreement was entered into between
TFSC and the company as a1 30 March 2001, The Credit Support Fee Agreement provides that the company will
pay to TFSC o fee equivalent 1o o percentage of the weighted average outstanding amount of the company’s
miechium 1erm potes and commercial paper that have the benefit of the Credit Support Agreemenis.

The directors are not aware of any instances of written claim and declaration under the terms of the Credit Support
Agreements, in connection with the company's outstanding medium term notes and commercial paper.

Muster credit fncility

264 Day Credit Agreement, Three Year Credit Agreement and Five Year Credit Agreement

In Movember 2014, TFA and other Tovota affiliates entered inta & USS5.0 billion 364 day syndicated bank credit
facility, a USS5.0 billion three vear syndicated bank credit facility and & US35.0 billion five year syndicated bank
eredit facility, expiring in fizcal 2016, 2018, and 2020, respectively.

The ability to make draws is subject o covenonts and conditions customary in transsctions of this nature, including
negative pledge provisions, cross-defaull provisions and limitmions on certaim conselidations, mergers and sales of
msgets, These agrecments may be used for general corporate purposcs and none were drawn wpon as of 31 March
2015, We are in compliance with the covenants and conditbons of the credit sgreements described above.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

27, Financial Risk Management (continued}

(¢} Ligquidity risk [continued)
The table below presents the conselidaled entity’s financial lishilities, net and gross settled derivative financial
instruments into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period a1 reporting date 1o the contraciual

maturity. The amounts diselosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash Nows. For interest rate swaps
the cash flows have been estimated wsing the forwand inlerest mtes applicable et the end of each reporting period.

] 1-3 312 1-5 hver 5
31 March 2015 Manth Months Months Years Years Total
50440 5000 040 57 5000 008
Non-derivatives
Banks & other financial
institutions 360,040 1,036,355 1,268,221 706,107 - 6,370,723
Ronds & commercial paper 521,914 1,368,887 1,167,810 5,793,906 = #.852,509
Chicr linbilitics 164, 58T 29,113 69,073 2 44K = 33522
Total mon derivalives 1046541 2424 355 2508, 104 9572 451 - 15,548 463
Derivatives
Forward Forcign Exchange
Contracls
- bought currency {356, 440) 1362.337) [ 186, 385) - - (1,108, bod)
= sold currency 325,787 529,565 181,966 - - 1037318
Imterest Rate Swaps 4,162 {6,659) (26,133) (T0,425) - P05 SE)
Cross Currency Sweps
= Pay leg 11,658 A2ATATS WL 626 2,726,344 - 4,057,108
= Receive leg (3,433} (469 938 915.274) (3. 160971 ) - {4,549 5 16)
Total derivatives (1§, 266) (§1.5594) (54,204 505,047 = (659,411}
Taotal 1028275 2342461 2A50. 900 9067416 = 14,809,052
=1 1-3 312 1-5 Over 8
31 March 2014 Month Maonihs Maonths Years Years Tatal
5'000 5D 5'000 S0 50 S0
Mom-derlvalives
Banks & other financinl
Instituthons 13,523 575 087 1,658,040 4, 570646 - 6817606
Donds & commesncial paper GRR. G54 1,194, 687 LaiazT2 2812222 - 6,429 135
{hher linbilitics 172,134 24,179 6,716 69005 - ITL.048
Tokol non derivatives 1LIT5,011 1,793,053 3, 14R.028 TA51 BT - 11,56H.875
Derivatives
Forward Foreign :I::mch.'mgp
Coniracts
= haught currency (5EE Thay (533,000 & - = (1.1 18365)
- sold currency G038 228 548,128 - . = 1,153,356
Imterest Role Swups 3,594 13,9910 (13,067} 17,5498 - 4,455
Cross Currency Swaps
- Pay IE!E TO2R 36,838 414,959 2,592 690 - 301,535
» Recvive leg (662) (47,905} (0] 647) (2,600, 806§ - (3,084,032
T'otul derivatives 30,142 20,1072 [[RTIE] 6 AT2 . i, R0
Tl 1,205,153 LE14,029 3,158,331 1458 559 . 13,635,868
47
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 D02 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 MARCH 2018

2%. Financial Risk Mansgement {continucd)

(e} Liguidity risk (continued)

Securitisation
Consolidated Consolidated
2005 2014
5000 000
Enmtities in the consolidated entity have access 1o securitization facilities:
Toinl fecilities 4,000, (W 4,350, ()
Ulsed facifities
- senior note 2,588 RRD 2,956,307
= subordinated note . 529,700
= Medzanine note 587,213 34,507
Limiexed facilitfes 1,623,997 20,486

The senior and subordinated notes are held by the lenders and the mezzanine note is held by the company.

{d} Fair value measurcmenits

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities must be estimated for recognition and measurement or for
disclosure purposes,

The fair value of fingncial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques. The consoliduted entity uses methods and makes assumptions
that are based on market conditions existing at the end of the reporting period. Estimated disecunted cash Nows are
wsed 1o determing fair value for finencial instruments, The faic value of interest rte swaps is calculated as the
present value of the estimated futuse cash Mows. The fair value of forward exchonge contracts is determined wsing
forward exchange market rates at the end of ench reporting period.

The table bebow summarises the carrying amounts and the fiir values of those financial essets ane liabilities not
presented on the consolidated entity's balance sheet at fair value.

i s 004 g
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amaunt Vullue Amount Value
Foon 000 F000 S0
Financial Assets
Loans end receivables 13321278 14,718,302 130K 587 14,560,381
13,321,278 14,718,302 13,054,287 14,560,381
Fimancial Linbilizies
[hue 8o bariks and olber inancial institotions 5TI4 816 5834 195 417491 6,514,207
Bonds and commercial papers B275,176 H538.004 6,207,074 6,415,105

11,985,562 14372819 12,714,565 12,927,397

The carrying amounts of trade receivables and payables are ussumed to approximate their fair values due to their
shert term noture. The fair value of the loans and advances is estimaled w portfolio level by discounting the
contrectunl cash flows wsing current lending rate (level 3). The fuir value of finuncial linbilities is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market Ferest rate that is available W the group for
similar finmncial instrurents (level 2). The fair value of current borrowings approximates the carrying amount, a5
the impact of discounting is not significant.

48
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
AEN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 MARCH 2015

27. Finoncinl Hisk Manngement {continwed)
(e} Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carricd at fair valoes, by valuation method. The different levels are
defined as Follows:

Level |: quoted prices {unadjusted) in sctive markets for identical assets or labilitses

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the asset or lability that are not based on observable market data

The consolidated entity's financial instruments that are measured and recognised at fair value are derivative assets
and derivative limbilities used for bedging (1.¢., interest rate swaps, cross currency swaps and forward exchange
contracit)

The following table presents the consolidated entity®s financial asset and liabilities measured at fair value at 31
March 2015 and 31 March 2004,

ALM Mareh 1015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Todul Balance
S0en 5’000 S'0n 5706

Derivative financial asiets

through profit or loss

Derivative used for coonomic hedging . 6,715 - b46, 735

Derivative financial liabilitkes
through profil or loss

Derivative wied fiwr eonpomic hedging . 127,909 - 127, 50
At 31 March 2004 Lavel 1 Level 1 Level 3 Total Balance
5000 S'000 S'00 5ol

Deerivative lnancial svels
through profit or less

Derivagive used for economic hedging = 120,748 - 139,783

Derivative Anancial labilithes

through profit or loss

Drerivative ascd for connomic hedging . I 6% - 1 700, B
49
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

18, Sepment reporting
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

29, Subsequent evenis

The directors are not aware of any other maiter or circumstance not otherwise dealt with in the report or financial
statements that has significantly or may significantly affect the operations of the consolidoied entity, the results of
those operations, or the state of affairs of the consolidated entity in subscquent finoncial years.

30, Financial guaranice
In relation to the securitisation of term receivables, the company has no financial guarantee as at 31 March 2015,

In respect of prior year, the company provided financial gusrantee on the subordinaled notes issued by each
special purpose vehicle which were unsecured,  Exposure to a loss in the event of non-performance by a special
purpose vehicle is limited to amounts payable under the subordinaied notes and the governing facility agreement,
Mo provision was recognised by the company on (he financial guarantees as at 31 March 2004 as the likelinood
of n ¢laim under o guaranies is remote.

M. Contingent liahilities

The company, it a member of the Toyota Motor Corporation Australia Limited GST Group (GST Group), is
jointly and severally Hable for %G of the gonds and services tax (GST) payahle by the GST Group, The GST
Giroup had a net GST payable as at 31 March 2005 of £50.3 million (31 March 2014: 493 million).

The company, in associstion with other Australian incorporated entities with a comman owner, implemented the
income tax consolidation legislation from | Apnl 2003 with Toyoia Motor Corporation Australin Limited as the
Head Entity. Under the income (ax consolidotion legizlation, imcome tax consolidation entities are jointly and
severally liable for the income tax Hability of the consolidated income tex group unbess an income tax sharing
agreement has been entered into by member entities. At the date of signing this financial report an neome tax
sharing agreement has been excouted, The directors believe the assets of the Head Entity are sufficient to meet
the income 1zx linbilities as they fall due,

The rnge of Toyotn Extra Care warmanty contracts, offered by the company since August 2000, provide an
extended warranty 10 the customer in exchange for an upfront premium payment. The risk of claims has been
fually insuwred with third party inswrers. The directors consider the insurance of risk is sufficient to meet any claims
which may eventoate.

A fuilly maintained operating lease is offered under the company's current portfolio of products. Fully maintined
operating leases require the company 1o provide agreed services al the company’s expense. Monthly rental
includes u pre-determined charge for such services. The actual cost of such services is expensed periodically
during the term of the leases and recognised in the income statement in reference (o the stage of completion
method.

5
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

3.  Parent entity financial information
{a) Finnncial information
TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2015

Parent Parent
015 2014
LRI S'000

Assels
Cash and cash squivalents 1,272,771 676,353
Loans and receivables 13,321,278 13,004 887
Derivative finencial instruments 699,980 129,785
Investments in associates 4,284 4,284
Intangible assets 44,988 43429
Property, plan and equipment 10,592 18,250
Deferred tax assets 28,257 27927
COither assets 725,332 74,875
Total Assels 16,107,482 14,069,750

Liabiities

e 10 banks and other Mnancial institutions 731,873 2,714,811
Bonds and commercial paper £275,076 6,297,074
Related party labilities 3,670,156 3,737,186
Dierivative fnancial instrumens 127,909 151,834
Chher liabilities 324,872 322,198
Total Linbilities 15,120,086 13,223,103
Met Assels GT7,496 846,696

Equity
Coniributed equity 120,000 120,000
Hetained enrnings B3 7.4% 126,690
Total Equity 977,49 Bd6 696

Asat 31 March 2005, current assets and current lisbilities amounted 1o $7,246 486,000 and S6.087 830,000
respectively (2014 @ $6,044,999,000 and 54,861,036 000 respectively),
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4B 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

32, Parent entity financial information (continued)
{a) Financial information
TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1015

Parcnt Farent
205 014
000 5000
Imterest and similar revenue 842 958 858,576
Imterest expense and similar charges (5H3, 144) (A7 4871
Net financing income 259,814 161,080
(her income 214,912 192,824
Net operating income 474,726 353,913
Bad and doubtful debis expense (B4, 935) (42,9873
Emplives benefits expenss (#0,446) (16,726)
Drepreciation, amontisation and Empairment expense (22 835) (18.075)
IT and communication cxpense [9.252) {9,461)
Sabes and marketing expense (401} {10,705)
Occupancy [5,%24) (5,992)
Oiher expenses {17, 155) {16, 736)
Profit before income tax 242 878 173,231
Ineome lax expense (57.050% (61,0443
Profit after income tax 185,828 112,187

(b} Guarantees entered into by the parent entity
Refer to Note 30 - Financial guarantes

() Contimgent lighilities of the parent entity
Refer to Mote 31 - Contingent liabilizies

{d} Contractual commitments by the parent entity

Refer to Note 24 - Capital commitments

83
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABM 48 002 435 181

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

13, Deed of cross guarantes

Toyeta Finance Asstralia Limited and TFA (Wholesale) Pry Limited are parties 10 a deed of cross guarantee
under which each company puarantees the debis of the others. By entering into the deed, the wholly-owned
entities have been relieved from the requirement to prepare a financial report and a directors’ report ander Class
Order 98/1418 (as amended by Class Order 982017, 00/0321, 0171087, 0240248 and 02/1017) issued by the
Australian Securities and Investmenis Commission.

The above companies represent a “Closed Group™ for the purposes of the Class Ovder, and as there ane no other
parties to the Deed of Cross Guaraniee thal are controlled by Toyota Finance Australia Limited, they also
represent the “Extended Closed Group™.

The consolidsted financial sttements cover the entities which are parties 10 the deed of cross guaranice.
Consequently, the consolidated financial statements reflect the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
and consolidmed balance sheet, comprising the company and the controlled entitics which are a party to the
Deed, after eliminating all transactions between the parties 1o the Deed of Cross Guarantee, at 31 March 2015.

M. OMffsetting Minancial assets and Mnancial liabilities

Financial assets and biakilities are offset and the net amount reported in the ststement of financial position where
the consolidated entity currently has n legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amomis, and there is
intention to setthe on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the Wability simaltaneously. The consolidated
entity has also entered into arangements that do not meet the criteria for offsetting but sill allow for the related
amaumnds 1o be sed off in certain circumstances, such s mtings downgrade or event of default,

The following table presents the recognised financial mstruments that are offset, or subject to enforceable master

netting arrangemenis but not offset, as at 31 March 2015 and 31 March 2004, The column "net amount” shows
the impact on the consolidated entity’s stitement of financial position if set-off rights were exercised.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

M. Offseiting financial assets and financial linbilitics (continwed)

Effiecis of offeeitmg on the umement of esseis] paichon Relzod ameunts nol alFsct
Nl aSouit s
iross amounis set- presceied in e Amoanis sebiocs
ol in the sssrmem ikalivrend of masier reting
Cioes amiiet ol (nancial painion Tinsical poiilion ETanpEToTiy gl ol |

IS Lyl FO00 S0} S0 L LLE)
|¥inancial assess

i mhy ok cnsh eqpunvalenm () 1LITEIT - 1, 272,1T (000 ) RTATH
Lasanrms and socorvblen fald (LRCLY ] (24417 £3.321.3% - 1332127
enivative lmancial mstnaments i) B4 755 - B4 T3S 4 B0 b § 24
L dcichgtn (015) 59145 [T1 2R 11 @ XL
Tkal (LR idn D4T) 15278 500 B A1) 4812 13
|Finanrial katsiliiin

i i Banis & ather FI(b) T4 A8 - 5714 K06 [ T S NAE
Nerewative Naaneial Eitnmsni (h) 137 WE . 137 500 (LT 12
Sbor lmbilibes fna, nin J-:I.!ﬁ; (LRI L] 25720 - 125321
Tutal A, 203 R (RN} mle.ﬂL [l B 18y 173 m__
Teid
| Flmssic bl msscts

[{Canhy ard caxh cquivalesis (b 688 - 0786 131 [ D §16.3%3
Lﬂmlﬁ:‘!lubh_'n:u iy 15,138 589 PR POER (RS b - 13 8T
Pevveatave finasisl sibumenis (k) 13% 754 . 120,785 (43,625 B5 362
Ciher mveis daai) M.B_r_.:\l___ 114,404 0170 - ik b ]
Tosl | 3 R 555 48201 13,540 35 [ L6 | 3887 5T2
Fimameial labiliiks

Dhie b barks & other FICbY H417.40 . 6,417 4% [0 (n¥T 620740
Derivairve finescial msouments {B) 170 B9 & | T s EEE FaT] 127378
Ches lwhilitgs (m adi) 1T 385 {48 300 pkadio ]} C prad i1
| Viartal ERIRED] 143,200 ) &.010.138 FuhEiT] . dalth 81 5

{a) Oifsetting armongements

i) Bailment receivables

An offset facility is extended 10 dealerships where dealer’s surplus funds are accepted by Toyola Finance
Australin Limited for purposes of reducing bailment charges by offsetting the interest accrued on the offsct
account against the bailment charges. The bailment receivables are presented net of the offiet account in the
stitement of financial position.

(Ui} Ether assets and labillties

On the wholesale dealer statements, momhly financing and other receivables from dealerships are offsct
against monthly commissions and other pavables to dealerships, The net amounts are seftled and presented
net in the statement of financial position.

(b)) Muster netting armangements — not cummently cnforceable

Derivative transactions with counterpamies are covered by 150A ngreemems. Under the terms of thess
arrangemenis. only upon an event of defauli or railngs downgrade 1o a certain level, the net position
owingreceivable to @ sclect counterparty in the same currency will be taken as owing and all the relevant
arrangemenis termingied. As the consolidated enthiy does not presently have a legally enforceable right of
set-off, these emounts have not been offset in the statement of fimancinl position, but hove been presented
separately in the table above.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED EMTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

35 Transfer of financial assets and secaritisation

Transfer of financial assets

In the nomial course of business the company enters info transsctions by which it transfors financial assets 1o
Special Purpose Entities (SPEs). These transfers do not give rise o derecognition of those financial assets for
the company.

Securitisation

Term loans securitised under the company’s securitisation programs are equitably assigned 1o bankrupicy remote
SPEs. The company is entitled to any residunl income of the securitisation program afler all poyments due o
imvestors kave been met In addition, where derivatives are transacted between the SPE and the parent, such that
the parent retains exposure to the veriability in cash fows from the transfermed term loans, the loans will continue
to be recognised on the parent’s balance sheet. The investars have full recourse only to the term loans segregated

into the SPE.
2015 004
M M
Carrying amownt of transferred assets 33276 3.521
Carrying amount of associnted liabilities 2,389 1486
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TOYOTA FIMANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015
DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

In the directors” opinion:

(2} the financial statements and nodes set out on pages 7 1o 56 are in accordance with the Corporaiions der 2001,
including:

(B complying with Accounting Standards, the Corporations Regulations 2007 and other mandaiory
professional reporting requirements; and

(ii) giving a true and fair view of the consolidnted entity's fmancinl position as at 31 March 2015 and of its
performance for the yvear ended on that date; and

(b} there are reasoneble grounds to believe that the conspany will be able to pay its debts s and when they becomie due
and payable; and

() ot the date of this declaration, there are reasonable grounds o believe that the members of the Extended Closed
Group identified in note 33 will be able to meet any obligations or liabilities to which they are, or moy become,
subject by virtue of the deed of cross guarantee described in note 33,

Mote 1(2] confirms that the financial stalements also comply with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the direclors,

For and on behalf of the Board

" 1. . Chandler
Director

SR 5P

Direcior

SYDNEY
29 JUNE 2015
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)
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

)| 18,993,688 | 18,583,653 | 22,064,192 | 25,691,911 | 27,234,521

) 563,290 432,873 1,403,649 2,441,080 2,892,828

) 408,183 283,559 962,163 1,823,119 2,173,338

) 149,704 341,694 1,934,156 2,892,501 3,294,275

)| 10,920,024 | 11,066,478 | 12,772,856 | 15,218,987 | 17,647,329

)| 29,818,166 | 30,650,965 | 35,483,317 | 41,437,473 | 47,729,830

() 3,295.08 3,331.51 3,835.30 4,564.74 5,334.96
() 130.17 90.21 303.82 575.30 688.02
() 130.16 90.20 303.78 574.92 687.66
() 34.7 34.4 34.2 34.9 35.2
() 3.9 2.7 8.5 13.7 13.9
() 25.7 39.6 16.0 10.1 12.2
) 2,024,009 1,452,435 2,451,316 3,646,035 3,685,753

) 2,116,344 1,442,658 3,027,312 4,336,248 3,813,490

) 434,327 355,347 477,242 919,480 306,045

) 2,080,709 1,679,200 1,718,297 2,041,170 2,284,557

) 317,716 325,905 333,498 338,875 344,109
[ 66,396]| [ 75,757]| [ 83,190]| [ 85,778]| [ 85,848]

(

)
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107 108 109 110 111
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

8,242,830 | 8,241,176 | 9,755,964 | 11,042,163 | 11,209,414

() 47,012 23,008 856,185 | 1,838,450 | 2,125,104

52,764 35,844 697,760 | 1,416,810 | 1,690,679

397,049 397,049 397,049 397,049 397,049

3,447,007 | 3,447,007 | 3,447,097 | 3,447,007 | 3,417,907

6,538,309 | 6,634,666 | 7,446,372 | 8,920,430 | 10,184,271

9,593,164 | 10,612,765 | 11,234,794 | 13,609,725 | 15,128,623

2,081.64 2,091.65 2,347.91 2,812.17 3,235.44

50 50 90 165 200

( (20) (20) (30) (65) (75)

16.83 11.40 220.33 447.09 535.22

16.83 11.40 220.31 446.81 534.95

68.0 62.4 66.2 65.5 67.3

0.8 0.5 9.9 17.3 17.8

199.1 313.1 22.1 13.0 15.7

297.2 438.5 40.8 36.9 37.4

69,125 69,148 68,978 68,240 70,037

[ [ 8753 [ 939l [ 9320 [ 95710 [ 9.947]
)
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@
23 24 25 26 27

( )| 1,196,681 1,090,010 1,154,673 1,403,819 1,645,393
( ) 373,839 295,708 306,692 297,528 367,586
( ) 226,891 181,999 196,610 193,690 235,090
( ) 153,042 166,343 356,376 291,338 383,235
( )| 1,040,147 1,154,539 1,416,493 1,707,831 2,091,538
( )| 13,055,981 | 12,872,858 | 15,812,602 | 18,595,330 | 22,079,002
() 655,145.55 |  728,062.36 | 892,304.96 | 1,077,281.39 | 1,319,596.49
() 144,470.90 |  115,886.48 | 125,189.61 | 123,330.69 | 149,691.36
() — — — — —
() 7.9 8.9 8.9 9.1 9.4
() 23.8 16.8 15.5 12.5 12.5
() — — — — —
C — — — — —
C - - = = -
( ) — — — — —
C — — — — —
) 8,138 8,376 8,848 9,130 9,463

( ) (1,271) (1,474) (1,448) (1,255) (1,380)

)
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23 24 25 26 27
( 55,788 100,056 173,828 123,457 114,146
( 47,913 90,662 169,074 116,150 107,950
( 45,233 87,481 162,949 110,478 101,148
( 78,525 78,525 78,525 78,525 78,525
() 1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500
( 209,975 245,734 318,001 430,039 532,181
( 715,088 561,926 377,535 438,829 542,196
() 133,699.54 156,469.13 202,484.28 273,823.53 338,861.06
( () _ 33,080 59,970 _ _
(33,080) (59,970)
() 28,801.77 55,703.02 103,756.33 70,345.90 64,405.56
(@) - — — — —
() 29.4 43.7 84.2 97.9 98.2
() 24.1 38.4 57.8 29.5 21.0
(@) - — — — —
) - 59.4 57.8 — _
) 85 88 88 89 87
(15) (16) (15) (13) (14)

(

)
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)
397,049 100
)
(
16,500 100
Torrance, ( ) 100
California, U.S.A. 915,000 (100)
Torrance, ( ) 100
California, U.S.A. 10,000 (100)
Markham, ( ) 100
Ontario, Canada 60,000
( )
Cologne, Germany 30.000 100
Amsterdam, ( )
( ) Netherlands 908 100
Epsom, Surrey, ( ) 100
(UK) United Kingdom 104,500
St Leonards, ( )
New South Wales, 120.000 100
Australia ’
( 86.8
Bangkok, Thailand (0'1)
15,100 )
3,100,000 100
38
)
Sandton, Gauteng, ( ) 33.3
South Africa 4,695 (33.3)
( )
2,803,516 33.4
5
( )
(G
( )

10
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(26 31 ) (27 31 )
254,010 335,898
, 12,935,808 , 14,627,244
982,699 1,060,791
664,270 817,373
555,613 603,737
146,768 168,626
15,245,633 17,276,420
, 2,741,957 , 3,938,744
9,998 9,546
2,751,956 3,948,290
30,321 33,505
326,158 378,436
219,948 414,245
546,106 792,682
3,328,385 4,774,478
21,312 28,103
18,595,330 22,079,002
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861,017 871,050
1,270,079 1,736,716
1,495,562 2,038,224
3,656,298 3,870,436
857,631 1,047,171
8,140,589 9,563,600
4,954,185 6,159,815
2,901,487 3,123,609
813,371 1,058,557
77,864 81,880
8,746,909 10,423,863
16,887,498 19,987,463
78,525 78,525
159,900 159,900
1,418,329 1,653,419
1,656,754 1,891,845
27,085 32,866
2,563 2,306
5,466 145,408
35,115 180,581
15,961 19,112
1,707,831 2,091,538
18,595,330 22,079,002
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1,403,819 1,645,393
830,232 945,370
573,586 700,022
298,654 361,054
274,931 338,968
1,688 2,427
4,255 4,916
16,034 20,024
1,816 2,275
23,795 29,643
725 505
472 520
1,197 1,025
297,528 367,586
297,528 367,586
44,040 40,702
58,058 90,902
102,098 131,604
195,430 235,981
1,739 891
193,690 235,090
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2,413 5,781
465 48
92,874 139,790
1,086 1,632
95,908 147,253
291,338 383,235
290,505 380,555
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( )

78,525 159,900 1,224,638 1,463,063

193,690 193,690

— — 193,690 193,690

78,525 159,900 1,418,329 1,656,754
24,672 3,029 89,400 61,698 15,128 1,416,493
193,690
2,413 465 94,866 96,814 833 97,648
2,413 465 94,866 96,814 833 291,338
27,085 2,563 5,466 35,115 15,961 1,707,831

26 27 31 )

( )

78,525 159,900 1,418,329 1,656,754

235,090 235,090

— — 235,090 235,090

78,525 159,900 1,653,419 1,891,845
27,085 2,563 5,466 35,115 15,961 1,707,831
235,090
5,781 257 139,941 145,465 3,151 148,616
5,781 257 139,941 145,465 3,151 383,707
32,866 2,306 145,408 180,581 19,112 2,091,538
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718,110 973,364

( 26 31 ) ( 27 31 )
23,806 29,097
13,291 16,379
624 371
624 371
26 31 ) ( 27 31 )
2,269,178 2,407,997
42,018 40,688
11,558 12,740
2,322,754 2,461,426
26 31 ) 27 31 )
2,828,573 2,933,411
26 31 ) 27 31 )
1,399,280 1,822,487
16,446 144,729
26 31 ) 27 31 )
548,726 714,175
622,705 826,463
— 13,580
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2,781 14,744
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of Toyota Finance Australia Limited

Report on the financial report

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Toyota Finance Australia Limited (the company), which comprises the
statement of financial position as at 31 March 2014, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, a summary of significant accounting policies, other explanatory
notes and the directors declaration for Toyota Finance Australia Limited (the consolidated entity). The consolidated entity
comprises the company and the entities it controlled at year's end or from time to time during the financial year.

Directors responsibility for the financial report

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives atrue and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. In Note Note 1, the directors also state, in accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 101 Presentation of
Financial Satements, that the financial statements comply with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on the financia report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to
audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuresin the financial report.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial report, whether dueto fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considersinternal control
relevant to the consolidated entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
interna control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabl eness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.

Independence
In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001.
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Auditor’s opinion

In our opinion:

(a) thefinancial report of Toyota Finance Australia Limited isin accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

() giving atrueand fair view of the consolidated entity's financial position as at 31 March 2014 and of its performance for
the year ended on that date; and

(if) complying with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting I nterpretations) and the
Corporations Regulations 2001.

(b) thefinancia report and notes also comply with International Financial Reporting Standards as disclosed in Note Note 1.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

JW Bennett Sydney
Partner 30 June 2014
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of Toyota Finance Australia Limited

Report on the financial report

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Toyota Finance Australia Limited (the company), which comprises the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 March 2015, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, a
summary of significant accounting policies, other explanatory notes and the directors declaration for Toyota Finance Australia
Limited (the consolidated entity). The consolidated entity comprises the company and the entities it controlled at year's end or
from time to time during the financial year.

Directors responsibility for the financial report

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives atrue and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. In Note 1, the directors also state, in accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 101 Presentation of
Financial Satements, that the financial statements comply with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirementsrelating to
audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial report, whether dueto fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the consolidated entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Independence
In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001.
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Auditor’s opinion

In our opinion:

(a) thefinancial report of Toyota Finance Australia Limited isin accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

(i) giving atrue and fair view of the consolidated entity's financial position as at 31 March 2015 and of its performance for
the year ended on that date; and

(if) complying with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the
Corporations Regulations 2001.

(b) thefinancia report and notes also comply with International Financial Reporting Standards as disclosed in Note 1.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Joe Sheeran Sydney
Partner 29 June 2015
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